
RECEIVED 
TOWN CLERK 

TOWN OF AYER 

2016 JUN -3 PM 12: 35 

Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen 

Ayer Town Hall-1" Floor Meeting Room 
Ayer, MA 01432 

/JP~ Tuesday Tune 7, 2016 
Open Session Meeting Agenda 

7:00PM 

7:05 PM* 

7:20PM 

7:25 PM 

7:30PM 

7:50PM 

8:15 PM 

8:20PM 

Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance; Review and Approve Agenda; Announcements 

Recognition of Ayer Shirley FIRST Robotics Team 

Public Input 

Personnel Board 
1. Approval of CORI Policy 
2. Approval of Sexual Harassment Prevention Policy 

Chief William A. Murray. Ayer Police Department 
1. Appointment of Full Time. Records Clerk 
2. Appointment of Full Time Dispatcher 

ChiefRobertJ. Pedrazzi. Ayer Fire Department 
1. Reserve Fund Transfer - Year End Salaties 
2. Reserve Fund Transfet -Ambulance Enterprise 

Superintendent Mark L. Wetzel. Ayer Department of Public Works 
1. Complete Streets Prioritization Plan Grant 
2. Pleasant Street Construction Inspection Contract Amendment 
3. Sewer System Connection Fee 
4. Senior Water and Sewer Bill Discount POiicy 

Town Administrator's Report 
1. Administrative Update 
2. Depot Square Update 
3. Chaplet 61 Nashua Street Extension Discussion 
4. Disposition of Former Fire Station Recommendation 
5. Appointments Part 1 of 2 
6. 111F Medical Payment- UDAG Authorization 
7. Town Counsel Rese1ve Fund Transfet 
8. COG Master Plan Contract 

New Business/Selectmen's Questions 

Approval Meeting Minutes 
May 17, 2016;June 1, 2016 

Executive Session pursuant to MGL Chapter 30A. Section 21A 
Exemption #3 (Collective Bargaining) Fire Union Grievances 

**Adjournment 

*Agenda times are forplanningputposes on!Y and do not necessaii!Y constitute exact times 
** BOS 1vill adjourn for the evening at the conclusion of Executive Session 



Town of Ayer Personnel Board 
Ayer Town Hall 
I Main St 
Ayer, Massachusetts OI 432 

Honorable Board of SelecLTI1an 
Town of Ayer 
I Main St 
Ayer, MA 01432 

Dear Chairman Gary Luca, 

Friday May 6, 20I 6 

Please be advised that on Wednesday May 4, 2016, the Personnel Board conducted a public hearing on the 
adoption of two employment policies for the Town of Ayer. After the public hearing we met in a regularly 
scheduled session where it was unanimously voted to recommend to the Board of Selectman that the policies be 
adopted. The policies under consideration are: 

I. Policy Against Sexual and Unlawful Harassment 
2. Crlininal Offrnder Record lnrorrnation (CORI) Policy 

The Policy Against Sexual and Unlawful Harassment will supersede rhe current Harassment Policy found in 
Section IO of the Personnel Policies and Procedures Manual. The Criminal O!knder Record lnronnation 
(CORI) Policy is a new policy. 

We look forward to working with the Board of Selectman at meeting in the near future, so as to discuss the 
adoption of these two policies. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

~ult/ 
Lt. Brian Gill - Ayer PD 
Chairperson / Employee Representative to the Personnel Board 

Brian Gill /Personnel Board 1 5/6/16 



Town of Ayer 
Criminal Offender Record Information 

(CORI) Policy 

This Criminal Offender Record Information (CORI) policy is intended to allow the Town of 

Ayer to fulfill its due diligence obligation and to minimize the Town's liability exposure from 

actions by its employees, representatives, and agents. As such, this policy is applicable to the 

criminal history screening of prospective and current employees, subcontractors, volunteers, 

interns, professional licensing applicants, and applicants for the rental or leasing of housing. 

Where CORI and other criminal history checks may be part of a general background check for 

employment, volunteer work, internships, licensing, sub-contracted work, or the rental or 

leasing of housing, the following practices and procedures will be followed. 

The Town currently has four departments authorized to access iCORI: Police Department, 

Fire Department, Parks Department and Benefits and Payroll Department. Each department is 

responsible to comply with CORI regulations as defined in Chapter 256 of the Acts of 2010 

and MGL c. 6 §. 172. The Benefits and Payroll Manager will conduct CORI checks for all 

departments without CORI access. 

1. Conducting CORI Screening 

CORI checks will .only be conducted as authorized by the Department of Criminal Justice 

Information Services (DCJIS) and MGL c. 6, §.172, and only after a CORI Acknowledgement 

Form has been completed. With the exception of screening for the rental or leasing of 

housing, if a new CORI check is to be made on a subject within a year of his/her signing of 

the CORI Acknowledgement Form, the subject shall be given seventy-two (72) hour notice 

that a new CORI check will be conducted. If a requestor is screening for the rental or 

leasing of housing, a CORI Acknowledgement Form shall be completed for each and every 

subsequent CORI check. 

2. Access to CORI 

All CORI obtained from the DCJIS is confidential, and access to the information must be 



limited to those individuals who have a "need to know". This may include, but not be 

limited to, hiring managers, staff submitting the CORI requests, and staff charged with 

processing job applications. The Benefits and Payroll Office will maintain and keep a 

current list of each individual authorized to have access to, or view, CORI. This list must be 

updated every six (6) months and is subject to inspection upon request by the DCJIS at any 

time. 

3. CORI Training 

An informed review of a criminal record requires training. Accordingly, all personnel 

in the Town of Ayer administration that are authorized to conduct criminal history 

background checks, review CORI information, or have any access to CORI information 

will review, and be thoroughly familiar with the educational and relevant training 

materials regarding CORI laws and regulations made available by the DCJIS. 

4. Use of Criminal History in Background Screening 

CORI used for employment purposes shall only be accessed for applicants who are 

otherwise qualified for the position for which they have applied. Unless otherwise 

provided by law, a criminal record will not automatically disqualify an applicant. 

Rather, determinations of suitability based on background checks will be made 

consistent with this policy and any applicable law or regulations. 

5. Verifying a Subject's Identity 

If a criminal record is received from the DCJIS, the information is to be closely 

compared with the information on the CORI Acknowledgement Form and any other 

identifying information provided by the applicant to ensure the record belongs to the 

applicant. If the information in the CORI record provided does not exactly match 

the identification information provided by the applicant, a determination is to be 

made by the individual authorized to make such determinations based on a 

comparison of the CORI record and documents provided by the applicant. 

6. Inquiring about Criminal History 

Jn connection with any decision regarding employment, volunteer opportunities, 

housing, or professional licensing, the subject shall be provided with a copy of the 

criminal history record, whether obtained from the DCJJS or from any other source, 



prior to questioning the subject about his or her criminal history. The source(s) of the 

criminal history record will also be disclosed to the subject. 

7. Determining Suitability 

If a determination is made, based on the information as provided in Section 5 of this 

policy, that the criminal record belongs to the subject, and the subject does not 

dispute the record's accuracy, then the determination of suitability for the position, 

license, or housing will be made. Unless otherwise provided by law, factors 

considered in determining suitability may include, but not be limited to, the following: 

a) Relevance of the record to the 
position sought; 

b) The nature of the work to be performed; 
c) Time since the conviction; 
d) Age of the candidate at the time of the offense; 
e) Seriousness and specific circumstances of the offense; 
f) The number of offenses; 
g) Whether the applicant has pending charges; 
h) Any relevant evidence of rehabilitation or lack thereof; and 
i) Any other relevant information, including information submitted by the 

candidate or requested by the organization. The applicant is to be notified 

of the decision and the basis for it in a timely manner. 

8. Adverse Decisions based on CORI 

If an authorized official is inclined to make an adverse decision based on the results of 

a criminal history background check, the applicant will be notified immediately. The 

subject shall be provided with a copy of the organization's CORI policy and a copy of 

the criminal history. The source(s) of the criminal history will also be revealed. The 

subject will then be provided with an opportunity to dispute the accuracy of the CORI 

record. Subjects shall also be provided a copy of DCJIS' Information Concerning the 

Process for Correcting a Criminal Record. 

9. Secondary Dissemination Logs 

All CORI obtained from the DCJIS is confidential and can only be disseminated as 

authorized by law and regulation. A central secondary dissemination log shall be 



used to record any dissemination of CORI outside this organization, including 

dissemination at the request of the subject. 

10. Implementation and Employee Responsibility 

All employees of the Town of Ayer will be subject to a CORI check. If a CORI check 

conducted on a current employee determines that said employee is unfit to 

perform his or her duties based upon information that bear directly on his or her 

specific position, the employee may be subject to discipline up to and including 

termination. 

Employees shall inform their Department Head of any arrest or criminal complaint 

within 24 hours or the first work day following the event, whichever is earlier, after 

their initial CORI check is executed by the Town of Ayer. 

Board of Selectmen 

Date: 



Criminal Offender Record Information (CORI) Policy 

This acknowledges that I have received and reviewed the Town of Ayer Criminal 

Offender Record Information (CORJ) Policy ("Policy"). As an Administrator authorized 

to conduct criminal history background checks, review CORI information, or have any 

access to CORI information I will review and comply with the educational training 

materials regarding CORI laws and regulations made available by the DCJIS. By signing 

this form, I agree to abide by the CORI process as defined by the DCJIS, this Policy and 

any Guidelines promulgated thereunder, and I agree to review periodically any changes or 

modifications. I recognize that CORI laws and the requirements associated with the 

CORI Policy may change and understand that my regular review of this Policy as it may 

be amended is required. 

Print Name: __________________ _ 

Signature: ___________________ _ 

Date: _____________________ _ 

To be included in employee's personnel file. 

Z: Word\ Town of Ayer\Policy and Procedure\CORl\CORI Policy, DRAFT April 6 2016.doc 



Town of Ayer 

Policy Against Sexual and Unlawful Harassment 

1. Introduction 
It is the goal of Town of Ayer to promote a workplace that is free of sexual harassment or any other 

form of unlawful harassment or practice. Sexual or unlawful harassment of employees occurring in 

the workplace or in other settings in which employees may find themselves in connection with their 

employment will not be tolerated. Further, any retaliation against an individual who has complained 

about sexual or unlawful harassment or retaliation against individuals for cooperating with an 

investigation of a sexual or unlawful harassment complaint will not be tolerated. To achieve our goal 

of providing a workplace free from sexual or unlawful harassment, the conduct that is described in 

this policy will not be tolerated and we have provided a procedure by which inappropriate conduct 

will be dealt with if encountered by employees. 

Because the Town of Ayer takes allegations of harassment se1'iously, we will respond promptly to 

complaints of harassment and where it is determined that such inappropriate conduct has occurred, 

we will act promptly to eliminate the conduct and impose such corrective action as is necessary, 

including disciplina1y action where appropriate. 

Please note that while this policy sets forth our goals of promoting a workplace that is free of sexual 

or unlawful harassment, the policy is not designed or intended to limit our autho1'ity to discipline or 

take remedial action for workplace conduct which we deem unacceptable, regardless of whether that 

conduct satisfies the definition of sexual or unlawful harassment. The Town recognizes the 

importance of an employee's right to work in a non-hostile environment regarding sexual and 

unlawful harassment and the Town of Ayer will take all reasonable actions to ensure that no 

employee be subjected to sexual or other unlawful harassment by a member of the public. 

2. Definitions 
Sexual Harassment 
In Massachusetts, the legal definition for sexual harassment is this: "sexual harassment" means 

sexual advances, requests for sexual favors, and verbal or physical conduct of a sexual nature when: 

1. Submission to or rejection of such advances, requests or conduct is made either explicitly or 
implicitly a term or condition of employment or as a basis for employment decisions; or, 

2. Such advances, requests or conduct have the purpose or effect of unreasonably interfering 
with an individual's work performance by creating an intimidating, hostile, humiliating or 
sexually offensive work environment. 

Toiv11 of Ayer Board ofSeledn;e11 
Po!i~y Against Sex11al and U11!awf11! 

J-Iarassment DRAFT 
Page 1 of4 



Under these definitions, direct or implied requests by a supervisor for sexual favors in exchange for 

actual or promised job benefits such as favorable reviews, salary increases, promotions, increased 

benefits, or continued employment constitutes sexual harassment. 

The legal definition of sexual harassment is broad and in addition to the above examples, other 

sexually oriented conduct, whether it is intended or not, that is unwelcome and has the effect of 

creating a work place environment that is hostile, offensive, intimidating, or humiliating to male or 

female workers may also constitute sexual harassment. 

While it is not possible to list all those additional circumstances that may constitute sexual 

harassment, the following are some examples of conduct which if unwelcome, may constitute sexual 

harassment depending upon the totality of the circumstances including the sever~ty of the conduct 

and its pe1vasiveness: 

1. Unwelcome sexual advances -- whether they involve physical touching or not; 
2. Sexual epithets, jokes, written or oral references to sexual conduct, gossip regarding one's 

sex life; comment on an individual's body, comment about an individual's sexual activity, 
deficiencies, or prowess; 

3. Displaying sexually suggestive objects, pictures, cartoons; 
4. Unwelcome leering, whistling, brushing against the body, sexual gestures, suggestive or 

insulting comments; 
5. Inquiries into one's sexual experiences; and, 
6. Discussion of one1s sexual activities. 

All employees should take special note that, as stated above, retaliation against an individual who has 

complained about sexual harassment, and retaliation against individuals for cooperating with an 

investigation of a sexual harassment complaint is unlawful and will not be tolerated by this 

organization. 

Unlawful Harassment or Practice 
This policy shall include definitions of unlawful practices as stated in guidelines issued by the United 

States Equal Employment Opportunity Commission in conne3ction with Title VII of the Civil 

Rights Act of 1964 and Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 151 B, Section 1, and Title I of the 

Civil Rights Act of 1991. The Civil Rights Act of 1964 prohibits discrimination against any 

employee due to their race, color, religion, sex or national origin. Chapter 151B, Section 1 of the 

Massachusetts General Laws identifies as an unlawful practice and discrimination because of the 

race, color, religious creed, national origin, sex, sexual orientation, genetic information or ancestry of 

an employee. Harassment becomes unlawful where enduring the offensive conduct becomes a 

condition of continued employment of the conduct is sever or pervasive enough to create a work 

environment that a reasonable person would consider intimidating, hostile, or abusive. 

Employee 
A person hired or authorized to perform work or carry out tasks, duties, or responsibilities for the 

Tmv!l of Ayer Board of S eledmm 
Policy Agazi1st Sexual and UH/awful 

Harassment DRAFT 
Page 2 of4 



Town of Ayer, whether or not the person receives compensation for these activities. A Town board 

or committee member is an employee of the Town for the purpose of this policy. An independent 

contractor or any employee of any independent contractor shall not be considered an employee of 

the Town of Ayer for the purpose of this policy unless the independent contractor performs his/her 

work for the town in a work place controlled by the Town of Ayer under the supervision of a Town 

employee, office, board or committee. 

Work Place 
Any office, building, facility, vehicle, indoor or outdoor area under the control of the Town of Ayer 

in which any employee is expected or required to carry out the functions of their position. 

Supervisor 
The person, board, committee, or commission to whom an E mployee reports or is responsible for 

the performance of his/ her assigned duties on a daily basis. 

3. Complaints of Sexual or Unlawful Harassment 
If any of our employees believes that he or she has been subjected to sexual or unlawful harassment, 

the employee has the right to file a complaint with our organization. Details of the incident or 

conduct should be documented in writing, however, notification may be made verbally. 

An employee may file a complaint by contacting: 

• Assistant to the Town Administrator, One Main St., Ayer, NIA 01432, 978-772-8220, 
ATA@ayer.ma.us 

• Benefits and Payroll Manager, One Main St., Ayer, MA 01432, 
978-772-8248, BPM@ayer.ma.us 

These individuals are also available to discuss any concem s you may have and to provide 

information to you about our policy on sexual or unlawful harassment and our complaint process. 

4. Sexual or Unlawful Harassment Investigation 
When we receive a complaint we will promptly investigate the allegation in a fair and expeditious 

manner. The investigation will be conducted in such a way as to maintain confidentiality to the 

extent practicable under the circumstances. Our investigation will include a private inte1view with 

the person filing the complaint and with witnesses. We will also inte1view the person alleged to have 

committed sexual or unlawful harassment. When we have completed our investigation, we will, to 

the extent appropriate inform the person filing tlle complaint and the person alleged to have 

committed the conduct of the results of that investigation. 

If it is determined that inappropriate conduct has occurred, we will act promptly to eliminate the 

offending conduct, and where it is appropriate we will also impose disciplina1y action. 

'101JJ11 ef -1J1er Board ef S eledmm 
Poliry Agai11st Sexual a11d U11/meful 

Harassment DRAT'T 
Page 3ef4 



5. Disciplinary Action 
If it is determined that inapprop1~ate conduct has been committed by one of our employees, we will 

take such action as is appropriate under the circumstances. Such action may range from counseling 

to termination from employment, and may include such other forms of disciplinary action as are 

deemed appropriate under the circumstances. 

6. State and Federal Remedies 
In addition to the above, if you believe you have been subjected to sexual or unlawful harassment, 

you may file a formal complaint with either or both of the government agencies listed below. Using 

our complaint process does not prohibit you from filing a complaint with these agencies. Each of 

the agencies has a short time period for filing a clairu (EEOC - 300 days; MCAD - 300 days). 

The United States Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC) 

John F. Kennedy Federal Building 

475 Govemment Center 

Boston, MA 02203 

Phone: 1-800-669-4000 

The Massachusetts Commission against Discrimination (tvICAD) 

One Ashburton Place 

Sixth Floor, Room 601 

Boston, MA 02108 

Phone: 617-994-6000 

7. Compliance and Training 
The Town will provide regular training to employees and supervisors on the Prevention of Sexual 
and Unlawful Harassment. Each employee is responsible to make every effort to create and 
maintain a work environment that is free from sexual and unlawful harassment and encourage fellow 
employees to report violations of this policy to their Supervisor or either of the contacts listed in 
paragraph 3. 

Gary J. Luca, Chair 

Janice L. Livingston, Clerk 

Date: 

Christopher R. Hillman, Vice-Chair 

TOWN OF AYER 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

T01v11 of Ayer Board of S eledmen 
Policy Agazi1Jt Sexual and U11h1vfiil 

Harassment DRAFT 
Page 4 of4 



Policy Against Sexual and Unlawful Harassment 

This acknowledges that I have received and reviewed the Town of Ayer Policy Against Sexual and 
Unlawful Harassment ("Policy"). By signing this form, I agree to abide by the Policy and any 
Guidelines promulgated thereunder, and I agree to review periodically any changes or modifications. 
I recognize that the law and associated Policy Against Sexual and Unlawful Harassment is evolving, 
and understand that my regular review of this Policy as it may be amended is required. 

Print Name:-------------------

Signature: __________________ _ 

Date: _____________________ _ 

To be included in employee's personnel file. 

To1v11 of Ayer Board of S eledme11 
Pokey Agatitst Sexual a11d U11/aivf11/ 

Harassme11t DRAFT 
Page 5 of4 



AYER POLICE DEPARTMENT 

William A. Murray 
Chief of Police 

To: Board of Selectmen 

54 Park Street· Ayer, Massachusetts 01432-1161 
Tel. (978) 772-8200 · Fax (978) 772-8202 

MEMORANDUM 

From: Chief William A. Murray 
CC: TA Pontbriand, file 
Date: May 19, 2016 
Re: Records Clerk 

Please refer to the attached documentation. I am respectfully requesting that Heather Sherry be 
appointed as the full-time Records Clerk for the Police Department effective July 1, 2016. Per my 
attached March 30, 2016 memo to the Board this was an expected appointment request. I am happy to 
relate that Heather's performance in the part-time position has been so impressive as to make her the 
obvious choice for this position. 



Memo 
To: 

From: 

cc: 

Date: 

Re: 

Dear Chief, 

Chief Murray 

Amanda Belliveau. 

May 18, 2016 

Heather Sherry, Records Clerk 

____ ,,,. ______ _ 

AyerBolice 
De9artment 

I would like to recommend Heather Sherry, as the department Records Clerk, be given full-time 
employee status. 

In her short time with the department, working only part-time hours, she has proven to be an 
invaluable asset With her now staffed in the Records bureau, even on a part-time basis, some of the 
work that had previously been transferred to other departments is now moved back, appropriately, to 
the Records bureau, relieving unnecessary tasks from the dispatchers, the detective bureau and the 
administrative office. 

Jn doing research, entering information and processing and filing necessary paperwork for court and 
dispositions, she has alleviated some of tire administrative workload from the respective departments. 
Now that she has been trained in records retention and dissemination, she has created a much 
needed system of organization that has facilitated efficiency to the Records bureau and a consistently 
faster processing time for records requests. 

I believe that by adding her to a full-time status she would be able to further assist the department, as 
she has great potential to do much more, and that as a part-time employee we are not able to fully 
utilize her experience and knowledge. 

Thank you, 

Amanda 



AYER POLICE DEPARTMENT 

William A. Murray 
Chief of Police 

To: Board of Selectmen 

54 Park Street· Ayer, Massachusetts 01432-1161 
Tel. (978) 772-8200 · Fax (978) 772-8202 

MEMORANDUM 

From: Chief William A. MutTay 
CC: TA Pontbriand, file 
Date: March 30, 2016 
Re: Patt-time Records Clerk Appointment 

I respectfully request that the Board of Selectmen appoint Heather ShetTy to the position of Records Clerk 
in the Police Depmtment. The position is currently patt-time, 19 hours/week, with an expectation that it 
will go full-time July 1, 2016. I am further requesting that the Board set the grade and step at Grade 3, 
Step 3. 

Heather is a resident of Ayer and wife to APD Dispatcher and AFD On-Call Fireman Clu·istopher 
Herrstrom. She holds a BS in Business and has worked in offiee settings supporting municipalities as 
well as being a manager at the former Kleenit Cleaners. Heather has a proven track record of proficiency 
in office settings that includes good organizational and customer service skills. She was vetted from a 
fine group of candidates by Lt. Gill and Officer Manager Amanda Belliveau and should be a good 
addition to the Police Department's administrative staff. 



AYER POLICE DEPARTMENT 

William A. Murray 
Chief of Police 

To: Board of Selectmen 

54 Park Street· Ayer, Massachusetts 01432-1161 
Tel. (978) 772-8200 · Fax (978) 772-8202 

MEMORANDUM 

From: Chief William A. Murray 
CC: TA Pontbriand, file 
Date: May 20, 2016 
Re: Cailey McCarthy 

On May 9, 2016 Town Meeting voted to approve the addition of two (2) Public Safety Dispatchers to the 
current force. I am respectfully requesting that the Board appoint, effective July 1, 2016, Cailey 
McCarthy to one of these full-time positions. The Board may recall that it appointed Cailey to the part
time position on June 2, 2015, please see attached documentation. Since that time we have been amazed 
at her performance and would highlight her professionalism and manner as a model for others to follow. I 
have consulted with Fire Chief Pedrazzi and he concurs with this recommendation. Should the Board 
approve I recommend they consider that Cailey will have been employed with the Town for over a year at 
Step 1 and with this appointment she be moved to Step 2. 



Memo 
To: Chief William Murray 

From: Lieutenant Brian Gill 

Date: 6/1/2015 

Ayer Police Department 

Re: Part Time & Per Diem Dispatcher Recommendations 

Chief, 

As you know, in March of 2015 we advertised locally to fill the positions of one Part Time Dispatcher and 
at least one Per Diem Dispatcher, adding that we would be willing to train the appropriate candidates. 
We received sixteen applications, and interviewed seven who were from the local area. 

During the interview process two candidates rose to the top quickly. One applicant interviewed for the 
Part Time position, the other for the Per Diem position. Both candidates are Ayer residents and are 
already trained and certified in Emergency Medical Dispatch I 911; they each successfully passed a pre
employment background investigation and were recommended with confidence by the investigators. I 
am confidently submitting the following two candidates for consideration for employment: 

1) Cailey McCarthy - Part Time Dispatcher 

Cailey has lived at 16 Grosvenor St in Ayer since 2009 and is a self-employed court transcriptionist 
and is training on a part time basis with the Lynn Fire Department as a Fire Dispatcher. She was 
previously employed by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, Massachusetts State Police Crime 
Lab as a case management representative. Cailey has a Bachelor's of Science Degree from Salem 
State College. She has all the requirements necessary to be a dispatcher in the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts, and would only need EMO "bridge" training (APCO to PowerPhone) and Ayer PD 
hands on training. 

2) William Reed - Per Diem Dispatcher 

William has lived in Ayer since 2007 and at his current residence of 71 Willard St since 2012. He 
has been employed as a full time dispatcher with the Town of Wayland since 2013. William was in 
the Army I ARNG for 16 years and is a Veteran who served during Operation Enduring Freedom. 
William has an Associate's Degree in Criminal Justice from Mount Wachusett Community College. 
He has all the requirements necessary to be a dispatcher in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, 
and would only need Ayer PD hands on training. 

Re~ 

Lt. Brian Gill 



M otion: A motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by C. Hillman to approve a reserve fund transfer 
request in the amount of $28,361 into account 01220-51300 for overtime expenses due to an off duty 
personnel job injuty. Motion passed 3-0. 

D avid Maher, Community and E conomic Development Director: D. Maher gave the Board of 
Selectmen a brief economic development up date on the important business projects in town and also showed 
upgrades he has made to the Economic and Community D evelopment webpages, as well as the 4•h of July 
Committee webpage. 

Superintendent Mark Wetzel, D epartment of Public Wod cs: M. Wetzel introduced David Nelson Jr . M. 
Wetzel is recommending D. Nelson, Jr. for the position of Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator . 

Motion: A motion was tnade by G. Luca and seconded by C. Hillman to appoint D avid Nelson, J r. to the 
position of Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator. Motion passed 3-0. 

Dismssio11 ef Sewer Tie-111 I11terw-tio11 ef Do1tglas Rd a11d Groto11 School Rd: G. Luca had previously inquired about 
the recently made Tie-In to the Town's sewer system at the intersec tion of Douglas and Groton School -
Roads. M. Wetzel stated that he was approached by David E . Ross Associates in October 2014 regarding 
connecting the property at 545 Farmers Row Groton to the Town's sewer. The propet ty is half in Ayer and 
half in Groton. G. Luca stated that about 4 years previous a resident from Groton in that area asked to 
connect to the Town's sewer and was voted down by the Selectmen. G. Luca expressed the need for a policy 
as the Town's Water and Sewer Commissioners to vote on out-of-town applications wanting to connect to 
the Town's sewer and/ or water system. 

M otion: A motion was made by G . Luca and seconded by C. Hillman that any applications from outside the 
Town of Ayer looking to connect into the system come before the Board of Selectmen as the Water and 
Sewer Commissioners for consideration. M otion p assed 3-0. 

Appointment of Part-Time and Per Diem Dispatchers: Chief Murray introduced Cailey McCarthy and 
William Reed candidates for part-time dispatcher and per diem dispatcher respectively. Chief Murray listed 
qualifications for both candidates and is recommending them for ap ointment. 

Motion: A motion was made by C. Hillman and seconded by G. Luca to appoint Cailey McCarthy as a part
time dispatcher and to appoint William Reed as per diem dispatcher per Chief Murray's recommendation. 
Motion passed 3-0. 

BOS Goals and Ob jectives Discussion: ]. Livingston continued discussion from the previous meeting 
relative to goals and objectives. She lis ted several topics for goals and objectives for the Board to consider at 
a future meeting, including: updating the nuisance bylaw, policy or guidelines on timeliness of implemen ting 
Town Meeting warrant articles, a policy/procedure on a standing operating procedure for snow removal for 
consideration in August/September. R. Pontbriand asked if the Board was still considering a bylaw relating 
to placement of signs. ]. Livingston stated the Parks Commission is looking for the BOS to consider a policy 
on Ch. 61/ 61A related matters. She is concerned that the Parks Commission wanting to be notified within 3 
business days is unrealistic. She also added that the Board of Selectmen will continue to follow the policy as 
outlined in the state statue. ]. Livingston also added to the goals and objectives list the need to reach a 
PILOT agreement with Central Ave. Compassionate Care. 

R. Pontbriand again outlined his previously submitted memo relative to his goals and objectives, which 
include: Comprehensive Plan, Executive Session Minutes System, completion of the non-union personnel 
compensation study, Town wide wellness proe;rarn/MIIA rewards program, public records 
inventor51/ disposal, e-pcrmitting, FY '17 budget process, 2015 Fall Town Meeting, Development of Land Use 
Department proposal. 

Page 2 of 5 
Board ef Scled111cJ1 ·McctiJJg lvli1111/es 

]1111c 2, 2015 



RESERVE FUND TRANSFER REQUEST 

Section I (Completed by Elected Official or Department Head) 

This request for a transfer from the Reserve Fund is being made in accordance with M.G.L., 
Chapter 40, Section 6: 

1 Amount requested: $10,000.00 

2 To be transferred to: 
A. Account Name: Ambulance Enterprise 
B. Account #: 64220 

3 Present balance in budget $1,551.88 
~~~~~~~~ 

4 The amount requested will be used for (please attach supporting inf01mation): 
64220-5300 Services - $7,000. Pay remaining bills Coastal, Region II EMS 
assessment, & monthly services. 
64220-55000 Medical Supplies- $3,000 Purchase essential supplies if required 

5 The expense is extraordinary or unforeseen for the following reason(s): 
Repairs on A-1 this FY totaled $7,695. The Coastal billing fee up due to more revenue. 
The change in EMT registration produced a need for additional classes this year at a cost of 

2700. Rising cost of drugs, and changes in what is required. ~ 

May31,2016 C COP 
Date Elected ~ or Depa1trnent Head 

Section II Action by Board of Selectmen or Appointing Authority when Section I not 
completed by an Elected Official 

Transfer Approved: YES NO 

Amount Approved: 
~~~~~~~~~~ 

Date of Meeting: 

Chai1man 

Section III Action by Finance Committee 

Transfer Approved: YES NO 

Amount Approved: 
~~~~~~~~~~ 

Date of Meeting: Numh•rrrvCO PY 
Chairman 

Revised 7/2812004 



RESERVE FUND TRANSFER REQUEST 

Section I (Completed by Elected Official or Department Head) 

This request for a transfer from the Reserve Fund is being made in accordance with M.G.L., 
Chapter 40, Section 6: 

Amount requested: $16,161.00 

2 To be transferred to: 
A. Account Name: Fire Department 
B. Account #: 01220 51100 

3 Present balance in budget see attached spreadsheet 

4 The amount requested will be used for (please attach supporting infonnation): 
Year end salaries 

5 The expense is extraordinary or unforeseen for the following reason(s): 
53 week year with not enough salaries encumbered from previous years 
Long term off the job injury requiring sick time use and backfill at overtime 

Long term on the job injury requiring backfill at o 

June 1, 2016 
Date 

Section II Action by Board of Selectmen or Appointing Authority when Section I not 
completed by an Elected Official 

Transfer Approved: YES NO 

Amount Approved: 
~~-------~ 

Date of Meeting: Number PresentNoti ng 
-----

Section III Action by Finance Committee 

Transfer Approved: YES NO 

Amount Approved: 
~~-------~ 

Date of Meeting: 
Number rrco PY 
Chairman 

Revised 7/28/2004 



5/18/16 PAYROLL 
5100 CALL PAY 

FIRE DEPARTMENT FY-16 

YEAR END PROJECTION 

$44,961.00 $28,454.49 $0.00 $10,000.00 $6,506.51 BEGINNING SPENT 5/18 PAYROLL -PR--O-J_E_CT_E_D-+R-E_M_A_l_N_IN-G--t---~---~1--_ 
!---------------- -----t----+----+-----

- -------1------t·------t so.oo I 
51100 SALARIES $1,095,490.00 $971,812.24 $37,972.08 $112,017.06 $26,311.38 ESTIMATING 3 MORE PAYROLLS 

-t----+-~~~~~~-~~~~--;---s-o-.o-o-- I ___ _ 
_______ 51_3_0_0+-0_V_E_RT_l_M_E _ __ ,__$~54,3_31.00 $204,022.11 $10,120.64 $43,900.00,.__ $3,721.75 __ j __ _ 

~ $0.00 I 
51310 CALL OVERTIME 

I 

513201rRAINING 
1--~ 

I -, 

-
I 

- - - -
$1,306.63 $6,000.00 ~- $9,855.47 

so.oo I -
- - -----'·-----+-- ---f--- -

$40,842.00 $43,390.84 

$10,404.00 $5,590.49 $391.56 $2,000.00 $2,421.95 
I ---~- --

__ T rot;i- - $30,960.14J 

Less encumbered 53 wk payro. $10,lli.68 j 
Less Taylor unused buyout • $4,652.64 i---''-------'---'------' 

----------
Total transfer r~qu_!!'ed __ I - i $16,161.82 

I 



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Marl< l. Welzel, P.E. , Superintendent 
Daniel Vas Schall<wyl<, P.E. Town Engineer 
Pamela J . Martin, Business Manager 

25 BROOI< STREET 
A YER, MASSACHUSETIS 01432 

T : (978) 772-8240 
F: (978) 772-8244 

MEMORANDUM 
Date: June 1,2016 

To: Board of Selectmen 

From: Mark Wetzel, P.E. Superintendent of Public Works 

June 7th Meeting Agenda Items Subject: 

1. Complete Streets Prioritization Plan Grant - Ayer has received a grant from MassDOT 
to prepare a Complete Streets Prioritization Plan. This is the next step in the Complete 
Streets Program. The grant is for $49,758 and will be used to engage a consultant to work 
with a Town workgroup to prepare a detailed plan I program. Attached is the scope of the 
project and the MassDOT contract, for execution by the Chairman. 

2. Pleasant Street Construction Inspection Contract Amendment - Attached is a contract 
amendment for GPR Engineering to provide engineering inspection for the Pleasant Street 
Reconstruction project. The Amendment is not to exceed $35,000 and will be paid for from 
the DPW Inspection Revolving Fund. Amendment is for signature by the Chairman. 

3. Sewer System Connection Fee - The DPW has reviewed water and sewer related fees . The 
current sewer connection fee is $1,500 per connection. I have calculated the current costs 
required to provide the collection system, pumping and treatment capacity for a 3-bedroom 
house. Based on Massachusetts Title 5, a 3-bedroom house has a sewer usage of 330 gpd 
usage. Connection fees will be based on the calculated usage (using Title 5), with 330 gpd 
as the equivalent residential unit (ERU). Based on my calculations, I recommend that the 
sewer c01mect fee be increased to $4,800 per ERU. 

4. Senior Water and Sewer Bill Discount Policy - Attached is the draft Senior Citizen Water 
& Sewer Bill Discount Policy. This will be reviewed at the Water & Sewer Rate Committee 
Meeting on June 6 with a recommendation to the Board for implementation. 



MASSDOTSTANDARDCONTRACTFO RM 

This form is issued and published by lhe Massachusells Deparlrnent of Transportalion (MassDOT or Department). Any changes to the official printed language of lhis f01m shall be 
void. Additional non·connicling terms may be added by Allachmenl. Conlraclors may not require any additional agreements, engagement lellers, contract forms or other addilional 
terms as pail of !his Contract without prior Department approval. Click on hyperlinks for definilions, instructions and legal requirements that are incorporated by reference into this 
Conlracl. 

CONTRACTOR LEGAL NAME: Town of Ayer 

(and cl/b/a): 

Legal Address: (W-9, W-4,T&C): 1 Main Street, Ayer, MA OH32 

Contract Manager: Mark L. Wetzel, P.E. 

E-Mail: mwctzel@ayer.ma.us 

Phone: (978) 772-8240 l rax: (978) 772-0244 

Contractor Vendor Code: VC6000191709 

Vendor Code Address ID (e.g. "AD001 "): AD 001 • 

(Note: The Address Id Must be set up for EFT payments.) 

L NEW CONTRACT 
PROCUREMENT OR EXCEPTION TYPE: (Check one option only) 

Statewide Contract (OSD or an OSD·designaled Department) 
Collective Purchase (Allach OSD approval, scope, budge!) 
Department Procurement (includes Stale or Federal grants 815 CMR 2.00) 
(Allach RFR and Response or other procurement supporting documenlalion) 

_ Emergencv Contract (Allach justification for emergency, scope, budget) 
_ Contract Employee (Allach Employment Status Form, scope, budge!) 
..L Legislative/Legal or Other: (AUach aulhorizing language/justificalion, scope and 

budget) 

DEPARTMENT NAME: 

MMARS Department Code: 

Massachuselts Depm1mcnt ofTransporlation 

DOT 

Business Mailing Address: 10 Park Plaza, Room 6340, Boston, MA0211G 

Billing Address (if different): 

Contract Manager: Michael Schwartz 

E-Mail: Mlchael.j.schwartz@dot.state.ma.us 

Phone: 857-368·9464 I Fax: 

MMARS Doc ID(s): CT DOT 6433 INTF OOXO 2017 A 0094685 

RFR/Procurement or Other ID Number:OO 96485 

_ CONTRACT AMENDMENT 
Enter Current Contract End Dato Prior to Amendment: __ , 20_. 
Enter Amendment Amount: S _ __ . (or ·no change") 
AMENDMENT TYPE: (Check one option only. Attach details of Amendment changes.) 

Amendment to Scope or Budget (Allach updated scope and budget) 
Interim Contract (Allach justmcalion for Interim Contract and updated scope/budge!) 
Contract Employee (Allach any updates to scope or budge!) 
Leqlslatlve/Legal or Other: (Allach authorizing language/juslificalion and updated 
scope and budget) 

The following Mass DOT TERMS AND CONDITIONS (T&C) has been executed, filed with CTR and Is Incorporated by reference Into this Contract . 
..L MassDOT Terms and Condilions 

COMPENSATION: (Check ONE option): The Department certifies that payments ror authorized performance accepted in accordance wilh the terms of this Contract will be supported 
in lhe stale accounting system by sulficient appropriations or other non-appropriated funds, subject to intercept for MassDOT/Commonweallh owed debts under 815 CMR 9.00. 

Rate Contract (No Maximum Obligation. Allach details of all rates, units, calculations, conditions or terms and any changes ii rates or terms are being amended.) 
X Maximum Obligation Contract Enter Total Maximum Obligation for lolal duration of this Contract (or new Total if Contract Is being amended). S 49,751!.64. 

PROMPT PAYMENT DISCOUNTS !PPDl: Commonwealth payments are issued through EFT 45 days from invoice receipt. Conlraclors requesting accelerated payments must 
identify a PPD as follows: Payment issued within 10 days_% PPD; Payment Issued within 15 days _ % PPD; Payment Issued within 20 days_% PPD; Payment issued within 
30 days _ % PPD. If PPD percentages are left blank, Identify reason: _ agree lo standard 45 day cycle_ slalulory/legal or Ready Payments (G.L. c. 29, § 23A); .JL only Initial 
payment (subsequent payments scheduled lo support standard EFT 45 day payment cycle. See Promo! Pav Discounts Policv.) 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT PERFORMANCE or REASON FOR AMENDMENT: (Enter the Contract title, purpose, fiscal year(s) and a detailed description of lhe scope 
of performance or what is being amended for a Contract Amendment. Allach all supporting documentation and justifications.) 
This Agreement (Number94605) Is between MassDOT and the Town of Ayer, who is participating In the Statewide Com1>lete Streets Program. The funds In this 
agreement will be used for the Town of Ayer to develop a Complete Streets Prioritization Plan (Tier 2). 

ANTICIPATED START DATE: (Complete ONE option only) The Department and Contractor certify for this Contract, or Conlracl Amendment, !hat Contract obligations: 

..L 1. may be Incurred as of lhe Effeclive Dale (latest signature dale below) and no obligations have been incurred miQr lo the Effective Dale. 
_ 2. may be Incurred as of __ , 20_, a dale LATER lhan lhe Effective Dale below and no obligations have been Incurred miQr to the Effective Dale. 
_3. were Incurred as of __ , 20_ , a date PRIOR to lhe Effective Dale below, and the parties agree !hat payments for any obligations incurred prior lo lhe Effective Dale are 

authorized lo be made either as setllemenl payments or as authorized reimbursement payments, and that the details and circumstances of all obligations under this Contract are 
allached and incorporated Into this Contract. Acceptance or payments lorever releases tl1e Commonweallh and MassDOT from further claims related to these obliqalions. 

CONTRACT END DATE: Contract performance shall lennlnale as of December 31, 20-1§, with no new obligations being incurred after this date unless lhe Contract Is properly 
amended, provided that lhe terms of !his Contract and performance expectations and obligalions shall survive ils termination !or lhe purpose of resolving any claim or dispute, for 
completing any negolialed terms and warranties, to allow any close out or transilion performance, reporting, invoicing or final payments, or during any lapse between amendments. 

CERTIFICATIONS: Notwithstanding verbal or other represenlalions by the parties, lhe "Effective Date" of U1is Contract or Amendment shall be the latest dale tl1at !his Contract or 
Amendment has been executed by an authorized signatory ol the Contractor, the Department, or a later Contract or Amendment Start Dale specified above, subject lo any required 
approvals. The Contractor makes all certifications required under the allached Contractor Certifications (incorporated by reference if not allached hereto) under the pains and 
penalties of perjury, agrees lo provide any required documenlalion upon request to support compliance, and agrees lhal all terms governing performance of !his Contract and doing 
business In Massachusells are allached or Incorporated by reference herein according lo lhe following hierarchy of document precedence, lhe MassDOT Terms and Conditions 
hUp://transneVdocs/ComApp/MassDOTTermsandCondilions.doc, this Standard Contract Form Including the lnslruclions and Contractor Certifications, lhe Request for Response 
(RFR) or otl1er solicitation, lhe Conlracto(s Response, and additional negotiated terms, provided lhal additional negotiated terms will take precedence over lhe relevant terms in lhe 
RFR and lhe Contraclo(s Response only if made using the process outlined in 801 CMR 21.07, incorporated herein, provided !hat any amended RFR or Response terms result in 
best value, lower costs, o~ost effective Conlracl. A 
AUTHORIZING SIGN& E Fc)TME CONTRACTOR: AUTHORIZING SIGNA~ MassDOT: 

X: ~ "'· . Date: X: ~ . Date: - -----' 
(Signature and Date Must 1'!1#c11VJ l~I Time of Signature) . (Signature and Date ~I ~ndwritten At Time of Signature) 

Print Name: '-' U~· Prrnl Name: r l . 
P . T" I ~ • Ti ~.-<).__ rrnt 11 e: • Prrnt tie: _ ___ _ _ _ _ _ .,,._/--.---~ 

(Updated 3/21/2014) Page ·1 of 5 



IVIASSDOT STANDARD CONTRACT FORM 

INSTRUCTIONS AND CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATIONS -------
Complete this section ONLY if this Contract Is brand new. (Complete the 
CONTRACT AMENDMENT section for any material changes to an existing or an 
expired Contract, and for exercising options to renew or annual contracts under a 
multi-year procurement or grant program.) 
PROCUREMEtH OR EXCEPTION TYPE: Check the appropriate type of procurement or 
exception for this Conlracl. Only one option can be selected. See Stale Finance Law and 
General Requirements, Acquisition Policy and Fixed Assets, the Commodilies and 
Services Policy and lhe Procurement Information Center (Depar1menl Contract Guidance) 
for details. 

The following instructions and terms are incorporaled by reference and apply lo this 
Standard Contract Form. Text that appears underlined indicates a 'hyperlink' lo an Internet 
or bookmarked site and are unofficial versions of these documents and Departments and 
Contractors should consult with their legal counsel to ensure compliance with all legal 
requirements. Using the Web Toolbar will make navigation between lhe form and the 
hyperllnks easier. Please note that not all applicable laws have been cited. 
CONTRACTOR LEGAL tlAME (AND D/B/A): Enter the Full Legal Name of the 
ContractMs business as it appears on the Conlracto(s W-9 or W-4 Form (Contract 
Employees only) and the MassDOT Terms and Conditions If Contractor also has a 'doing Statewide Contract (OSD or an OSD-designated Department). Check this option for a 
business as• (d/b/a) name, BOTH the legal name and the 'd/b/a" name must appear In this Statewide Contract under OSD, or by an OSD·designated Department. 
section. Collective Purchase approved by OSD. Check this option for Contracls approved by 
Contractor Legal Address: Enter the Legal Address of the Contractor as it appears on OSD for collective purchases through federal, state, local government or other entilies. 
the Contracto(s W-9 or W-4 Form (Contract Employees only) and the MassDOT Terms Departmont Contract Procurement. Check this option for a Department procurement 
and Conditions, which must match the legal address on the 10991 table in MMARS (or !he including state grants and federal sub-grants under 815 CMR 2.00 and State Grants and 
Legal Address in HR/CMS for Contract Employee). Federal Subgrants Policy, Departmental Master Agreements (MA). If multi-Department 
Contractor Contract Manager: Enter the authorized Contract Manager who will be user Contracl, identify multi-Department use is allowable In Brief Description. 
responsible for managing the Contract. The Contract Manager should be an Authorized Emergency Contract. Check this option when the Depar1menl has determined lhat an 
Signatory or, at a minimum, a person designated by the Conlractor to represent the unforeseen crisis or incident has arisen which requires or mandates immediate purchases 
Contractor, receive legal notices and negotiate ongoing Contract issues. The Contract to avoid substantial harm to the functioning of government or the provision of necessary or 
Manager is considered ' l<ey Personnel' and may not be changed without the prior wrillen mandated services or whenever the health, welfare or safely of clients or other persons or 
approval of the Depar1ment. If the Contract is posted on COMMBUYS, the name of the serious damage to property Is threatened. 
Contract Manager must be included in the Contract on COMMBUYS. Contract Employee. Check this option when the Department requires the performance of 
Contractor E-Mail Address/Phone/Fax: Enter the electronic mail (e-mail) address, an Individual Contractor, and when the planned Contract performance wilh an Individual 
11hone and fax number of the Contractor Contract Manager. This information must be kepi has been classified using the Employment Status Forni (prior to the Contracto(s selection) 
current by the Contractor to ensure that the Department can contact the Contractor and as work of a Contract Employee and not that of an Independent Contractor. 
provide any required legal notices. Notice received by the Contract Manager (with Legislative/Legal or Other. Check U1is option when legislation, an existing legal 
confirmation of actual receipt) through the listed address, fax number(s) or electronic mail obligation, prohibition or other circumslance exempts or prohibits a Contract from being 
address will meet any written legal notice requiremenls. competitively procured, or identify any other procurement exception not already listed. 
Contractor Vendor Code: The Depar1ment must enter the MMARS Vendor Code Legislative 'earmarks" exempt the Contract solely from procurement requirements, and all 
assigned by the Commonwealth. If a Vendor Code has not yet been assigned, leave this other Contract and state finance laws and policies apply. Supporting documenlation must 
space blank and the Department will complete this section when a Vendor Code has been be attached to explain and justily the exemption. 
assigned. The Department is responsible under lhe Vendor File and W-9s Policy for CONTRACT AMENDMENT (Right Side of Form) 
verifying with authorized signatories of the Contractor, as part of contract execution, that --------------~~----~-----
the legal name, address and Federal Tax ldentmcation Number (TIN) in the Contract Complete this section for any Contract being renewed, amended or to continue a lapsed 
documents match the state accounting system. Contract. All Contracts with available options to renew must be amended referencing the 

original procurement and Contract doc ids, since all continuing contracts must be 
Vendor Code Address ID: (e.g., 'AD001') The Department must enter the MMARS maintained In the same Contract file (even If the underlying appropriation changes each 
Vendor Code Address Id identifying the payment remittance address for Contract fiscal year.) ·see Amendments, Suspensions, and Termination Policy.) 
payments, which MUST be set up for EFT payments PRIOR to the first payment under the Enter Current Contract End Date: Enter lhe termination date of the Current Contract 
Contract In accordance with the Bill Paying and Vendor Frie and W-9 policies. 

being amended, even if lhis date has already passed. (Nole: Currenl Start Date is not 
COMMONWEALTH DEPARTMENT NAME: Enter the full Depar1menl name with the requested since this date does not change and Is already recorded in MMARS.) 
authority to obligate funds encumbered for the Contract. 

Enter Amendment Amount: Enter the amount of the Amendment Increase or decrease lo 
Commonwealth l.IMARS Alpha Department Code: Enter the three (3) leller MMARS a Maximum Obligation Contract. Enter "no change" for Rate Contracts or if no change. 
Code assigned to this Commonwealth Department in the stale accounting system. 

AMENDMENT TYPE: Identify the type of Amendment being done. Documentation 
Department Business Mailing Address: Enter the address where all formal supporting the updates lo performance and budget must be allached. Amendment to 
correspondence to the Depar1ment must be sent. Unless otherwise speci fied In the Scope or Budget. Check this option when renewing a Contract or executing any 
Contract, legal notice sent or received by the Depar1menl's Contract Manager (with Amendment ('material change' in Conlract terms) even if the Contract has lapsed. The 
confirmation of actual receipt) through the listed address, fax number(s) or electronic mail par1ies may negotiate a change in any element of contract performance or cost Identified 
address for the Contract Manager will meet any requirements for legal notice. in the RFR or the Contraclo(s response which results in lower costs, or a more cost
Department Billing Address: Enter the Billing Address or email address if invoices must effective or belier value performance than was presented in the original selected response, 
be sent to a different location. Billing or confirmation of delivery of performance Issues provided the negotiation results In a belier value within the scope of the RFR than what 
should be resolved through the listed Contract Managers. was proposed by the Contractor in the original selected response. Any 'material' change 
Department Contract Manager: Identity the authorized Contract Manager who will be in the Contract terms must be memorialized In a formal Amendment even if a 
responsible for managing the Contract. who should be an authorized signatory or an corresponding MMARS transaction is nol needed lo suppor1 lhe change. Additional 
employee designated by the Department to represent the Department to receive legal negotiated terms will lake precedence over the relevant terms In the RFR and lhe 
notices and negotiate ongoing Contract Issues. Contraclo(s Response only if made using the process outlined in 601 CMR 21.07, 
Department E-Mail Address/Phone/Fax: Enter the electronic mail (e-mail) address, incorporated herein, provided that any amended RFR or Response terms result In best 
phone and fax number of the Depar1ment Contract Manager. Unless otherwise specified in value, lower costs, or a more cost effective Contra cl. 
the Contract, legal notice sent or received by the Contract Manager (with confirmation of Interim Contracts. Check this option for an Interim Contract to prevent a lapse of Contract 
actual receipt) through the listed address, fax number(s) or electronic mail address will performance whenever an existing Contract is being re-procured but the new procurement 
meet any requirements for written notice under the Contract. has not been completed, to bridge the gap during Implementation between an expiring and 
MMARS Document ID(s): Enter the MMARS 20 character encumbrance transaction a new procurement, or to contract with an interim Contractor when a current Contractor is 
number associated with this Contract which must remain the same for the life of the unable to complete lull performance under a Contract. 
Contract. If multiple numbers exist !or this Conlract, identify all Doc Ids. Contract Employee. Check this option when the Department requires a renewal or other 
RFR/Procurement or Other ID Number or Name: Enter the Request for Response 
(RFR) or other Procurement Reference number, Contract ID Number or other 
reference/tracking number for this Contract or Amendment and will be entered into the 
Board Award Field in the MMARS encumbrance transaction for this Contract. 

NEW CONTRACTS (left side of Form): 

amendment to the per1ormance of a Contract Employee. 
LegislativeJLegal or Other. Check this option when legislation, an existing legal 
obligation, prohibition or other circumstance exempts or prohibits a Contract from being 
competitively procured, or identify any other procurement exception not already listed. 
Legislative 'earmarks' exempt the Contract solely from procurement requirements, and all 
other Contract and state linance laws and policies apply. Allach supporting documentation 
to explain and justify lhe exemption and whether Contractor selection has been publicly 

(Updated 3/21/2D14) Page 2 of 5 



MASSDOTSTANDARDCONTRACTFORM 

posted. 

MASSDOT TERMS ANO CONDITIONS 

The MassDOT Terms and CondiUons has been executed by the Contractor and Is 
incorporated by reference into this Contract. This Form is signed only once and recorded 
on the Vendor Customer File (VCUST). See Vendor File and W-9s Policy. 

COMPENSATION 

CONTRACT END DATE 

The Department must enter the dale that Contract performance will terminate. If tho 
Conlract Is being amended and tho Contract Encl Date is not changing, lhis elate 
must be re· entered again here. A Conlracl must be signed for al least the Initial duralion 
bul not longer than lhe period of procurement listed in the RFR, or other solicitation 
document (if applicable). No new performance is allowable beyond the end dale without 
an amendment, but the Department may allow a Conlractor lo complete minimal close out 
performance obligations if substantial performance has been made prior lo the termination 
dale of the Contract and prior lo lhe end of the fiscal year in which payments are 
appropriated, provided lhal any close out performance is subject lo appropriation and 
funding limits under state finance law, and CTR may adjust encumbrances and payments 
in the stale accounting system lo enable final close out payments. Performance dates are 
subject to G.L. c.4, § 9. 

Identify if the Contracl is a Rate Contract (Vlith no stated Maximum Obligation) or a 
Maximum Obligation Contract (Vlith a stated Maximum Obligalion) and identify the 
Maximum Obligalion. If lhe Contract is being amended, enter the new Maximum 
Obligation based upon the increase or decreasing Amendment. The Total Maximum 
Obligalion must reflect the lolal funding for the dates of service under the conlracl, 
Including the Amendment amount if the Contract is being amended. The Maximum 
Obligalion must match the MMARS encumbrance. Funding and allotments must be 
verified as available and encumbered prior to incurring obligalions. If a Contract includes CERTIFICATIONS AND EXECUTION 
both a Maximum Obligalion component and Rate Contract component, check off both, See Department Head Signature Authorization Policy and lhe Contractor Authorized 
specific Maximum Obligation amounts or amended amounts and Allachments must clearly SiQnatory Listing for policies on Contractor and Department signatures. 

_o_ul_lin_e_th_e_C_o_n_lra_c_l _br_ea_k_d_o1_•m_t_o_m_a_lc_h_th_e_e_nc_u_m_b_ra_nc_e_. _________ Authorizing Signature for Contractor/Date: The Authorized Contractor Signatory must 
PAYMENTS AND PROMPT PAY DISCOUNTS (in their own handwriting and in ink) sign AND enter the dale the Contract is signed. See 

Payments are processed within a 45 day payment cycle through EFT in accordance with secllon above under "Anticipated Contract Start Dale". Acceptance of payment by the 
the Commonwealth Bill Paying Policy for investment and cash flow purposes. Contractor shall waive any right of the Conlractor to claim lhe ContracVAmendmenl is not 

valid and the Conlractor may not void the Contract. Rubber stamps, typed or other 
Departmenls may NOT negollale accelerated payments and Payees are NOT entitled to Images aro not acceptable. Proof of Contractor signature aulhorizallon on a Contractor 
accelerated payments UNLESS a prompt payment discount (PPD) Is provided lo support 
the Commonwealth's and MassDOT's loss of investment earnings for this earlier payment, Authorized Signatory Listing may be required by the Department If not already on fife. 
or unless a payments is regally mandated to be made In fess Uian 45 days (e.g., Contractor Name fTitle: The Contractor Authorized Signatory's name and title must 
construction contracts, Ready Payments under G.L. c. 29. s. 23A). See Prompt Pay appear legibly as it appears on the Contractor Authorized Signatory Listing. 
Discounts Policy. PPD are ldenUfied as a percentage discount which will be automatically Authorizing Signature For DepartmenUOate: The Authorized Department Signatory 
deducted when an accelerated payment is made. Reduced contracts rates may not be must (in their own handwriting and in Ink) sign AND enter the dale the Contract is signed. 
negotiated lo replace a PPD. If PPD fields are felt blank please Identify that the Contractor See section above under "Anticipated Start Date•. Rubber stamps, typed or other 
agrees lo the standard 45 day cycle; a slalulory/legaf exemption such as Ready Payments Images are not accepted. The Authorized Signatory must be an employee within the 
(G.L. c. 29, § 23A); or only an initial accelerated payment for reimbursements or start up Department legally responsible for the Contract. See Department Head Signature 
costs for a grant, wiU1 subsequent payments scheduled to support standard EFT 45 day Authorization. The Department must have the legislative funding appropriated for all the 
payment cycle. Financial hardship is not a sufficient justification lo accelerate cash now for costs of this Contract or funding allocated under an approved Interdepartmental Service 
all payments under a Contract. Initial grant or contract paymenls may be accelerated for Agreement (ISA). A Department may not contract for performance lo be delivered lo or by 
the first invoice or initial grant Installment. but subsequent periodic Installments or invoice another stale department without specinc legislative authorization (unless this Contract is a 
payments should be scheduled to support the Payee cash flow needs and the standard 45 Statewide Contract). For Contracts requiring Secretarial signoff, evidence of Secretarial 
day EFT payment cycle In accordance with the Bill Paying Policy. Any accelerated signoff must be included in the Contract me. 
payment that does not provide for a PPD must have a legal justification in Contract fife for Department Name fTitle: Enter the Authorized Signatory's name and lille legibly. 
audit purposes explaining why accelerated payments were allowable without a PPD. ____ C_O_N-TRA_ C_T_O_R_C_E_R_T_IF-IC_A_T_IO_N_S_A-tl_D_L_E_G_A-LR-EF_E_R_E_N-CE-'-S---'--- -

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT PERFORMANCE 

Enter a brief description of the Contract performance, project name and/or other identifying 
Information for the Contract lo specifically identify the Contract performance, match the 
Contract with attachments, determine the appropriate expenditure code (as listed in the 
Exoenditure Classification Handbook) or lo Identify or clarify Important Information related 
lo the Contract such as the Fiscal Year(s) or performance (ex. "FY2012' or "FY2012-14' ). 
Identify setllements or other exceptions and allach more detailed justification and 
supporting documents. Enter 'Mulli·Department Use· if other Departments can access 
procurement. For Amendments, Identify the purpose and what items are being amended. 
Merely staling "see allached" or referencing allachmenls without ~ narrative description of 
performance is insufficient. 

ANTICIPATED START DATE 

The Department and Contractor must certify WHEN obligations under this 
ConlracVAmendment may be incurred. Option 1 is the default option when performance 
may begin as of U1e Effective Date (latesl signature dale and any required approvals). If 
the parties want a new Contract or renewal lo begin as or the upcoming fiscal year then list 
the fiscal year(s) (ex. "FY2012" or "FY2012-14") in the Brief Description section. 
Performance starts and encumbrances reflect the default Effective Dale (if no FY is listed) 
or the later FY start dale (if a FY is listed). Use Option 2 only when the Contract will be 
signed well in advance of the start dale and identify a specific future start date. Do not use 
Option 2 for a fiscal year start unless it is certain that the Contract will be signed prior lo 
fiscal year. Option 3 Is used In lieu of the Setllement and Release Form when the 
ConlracVAmendmenl Is signed tale, and obligations have already been incurred by the 
Contractor prior lo the Effective Date for which the Department has either requested, 
accepted or deemed legally eligible for reimbursement, and the Contract includes 
supporting documents justifying the performance or proof of eligibility, and approximate 
costs. Any obligations Incurred outside the scope of the Effective Dale under any Option 
listed, even if the incorrect Option Is selected, shall be automatically deemed a selllemenl 
included under the terms of the Contract and upon payment lo the Contractor will release 
the Commonwealth and MassDOT from further obligations for the Identified performance. 
All selllemenl payments require jtrsliftcation and must be under same encumbrance and 
object codes as the Contract pi1ymenls. Performance dales are subject lo G.L. c.4, § 9. 

Notwithstanding verbal or other representations by U1e parties, the "Effective Dale" of this 
Contract or Amendment shall be the latest dale that this Contract or Amendment has been 
executed by an authorized signatory of the Contractor, the Department, or a later Contract 
or Amendment Start Dale specified, subject lo any required approvals. The Contractor 
makes all certifications required under this Contract under the pains and penalties or 
perjury, and agrees to provide any required documentation upon request to support 
compliance, and agrees lhal all terms governing performance of this Contract and doing 
business In Massachusetts are allached or incorporated by reference herein: 
MassDOT and Contractor Ownership Rights. The Contractor certifies and agrees lhal 
MassDOT is entitled lo ownership and possession of all "deliverables' purchased or 
developed with Contract funds. A Department may not relinquish rights lo deliverables nor 
may Contractors sell products developed with MassDOT resources wilhoul just 
compensation. The Contract should detail all MassDOT deliverables and ownership rights 
and any Contractor proprietary rig his. 
Qualifications. The Contractor certifies il Is qualified and shall al all times remain qualified 
to perform this Contract; lhal performance shall be timely and meet or exceed industry 
standards for the performance required, including obtaining requisite licenses, 
registrations, permits, resources for performance, and sufficient professional, liability; and 
other appropriate insurance to cover the performance. If the Contractor is a business, the 
Conlraclor certifies lhal ii is listed under the Secretary of State's websile as licensed to do 
business In Massachusetts, as required by law. 
Business Ethics and Fraud, Waste and /\buse Prevention. The Conlraclor certifies lhal 
performance under this Contract, In addition to meeting the terms of the Contract. will be 
made using elhical business standards and good stewardship of taxpayer and other public 
funding and resources to prevent fraud, waste and abuse. 
Collusion. The Contractor cerlilies that this Contract has been offered In good faith and 
without collusion, fraud or unfair trade practices with any other person, that any actions lo 
avoid or frustrate fair and open competition are prohibited by law, and shall be grounds for 
rejection or disqualification of a Response or termination of this Contract. 
Public Records and Access The Contractor shall provide full access lo records related to 
performance and compliance to the Department and officials listed under Executive Order 
195 and G.L. c. 11, s.12 seven (7) years beginning on the first day after the final payment 

(Updated 3/21/2014) Page 3 of 5 



IVIASSDOT STANDARD CONTRACT FORM 

under this Contract or such longer period necessary for lhe resolulion of any litigation, 
claim, negotiation, audit or other inquiry involving this Contract. Access to view Contractor 
records related to any breach or allegation of fraud, wasle and/or abuse may not be denied 
and Contractor can not claim confidentiality or trade secret protections solely for viewing 
but not retaining documents. Routine Contract performance compliance reports or 
documents related to any alleged breach or allegation of non-compliance, fraud, waste, 
abuse or collusion may be provided electronically and shall be provided at Contractor's 
own expense. Reasonable costs for copies of non·routine Contract related records shall 
not exceed the rates for public records under 950 C.M.R. 32.00. 

services are required to identify any potential conflict with representation of any 
Department client in accordance wilh Massachusetts Board or Bar Overseers (BBO) rules. 
Federal Anti·Lobhylng and Other Federal llequircrncnts. If receiving federal frrnds, the 
Contractor certifies compliance with federal anti-lobbying requirements lncltrding 31 USC 
1352; other federal requirements; Executive Order 11246; Air Pollution Act; Federal Water 
Pollution Control Act and Federal Employmept Laws. 
Protection of Personal Data and Information. The Contractor certifies that all steps will 
be taken lo ensure the securily and confidentiality of all Commonweallh/MassDOT data for 
which the Contractor becomes a holder, eilher as part of performance or inadvertently 

Debarment. The Contractor certifies that neither it nor any of ils subcontractors are during performance, with special attention to restricting access, use and disbursement of 
currently debarred or suspended by the federal or state government under any law or personal data and information under G.L. c. 93H and c. 66A and Executive Order 504. 
regulalion Including, Executive Order 147; G.L. c. 29. s. 29F G.L. c.30. § 39R, G.L. c.149. § The Contractor is required to comply with G.L. c. 931 for the proper disposal of all paper 
27C, G.L. c.1 49. § 44C, G.L. c.149. § 148B and G.L. c. 152, s. 25C. and electronic media, backups or systems containing personal data and Information, 
Applicable Laws. The Contractor shall comply with all applicable state laws and provided further U1at lhe Contractor Is required to ensure that any personal dala or 
regulations including but not limited to lhe applicable Massachusetts General Laws; the informalion transmitted electronically or Uirough a portable device be properly encrypted 
Official Code of Massachusetts Regulations: Code of Massachusetts Regulations using (at a minimum) Information Technology Division llTD) Protection of Sensitive 
(unolficlal); 801 CMR 21.00 (Procurement of Commodily and Service Procurements, Information, provided further that any Contractor having access to credit card or banking 
Including Human and Social Services); 815 CMR 2.00 (Grants and Subsidies); 808 CMR information of Commonwealth/MassDOT customers certtnes that lhe Contractor is PCI 
1.00 (Compliance, Reporting and Auditing for Human And Social Services): AICPA compliant In accordance with the Payment Card Industry Council Standards and shall 
Standards; confidentiality of Department records under G.l. c. 66A; and the provide confirmation compliance during the Contract, provide further that the Conlractor 
Massachusetts Constitulion Article XVIII if applicable. shall immediately notify the Department in the event of any security breach Including the 
Invoices. The Contractor must submit invoices In accordance with the terms or the unaulhorized access, disbursement, use or disposal of personal data or informalion, and in 
Contract and the Commonwealth Bill Paying Policy. Contractors must be able to reconcile the even! or a security breach, the Contractor shall cooperate fully with the 
and properly altribute concurrenl payments from multiple Departments. Final invoices in Commonwealth/MassDOT and provide access to any information necessary for the 
any fiscal year must be submitted no later than August 15111 for performance made and Commonwealth/MassDOT to respond lo the securily breach and shall be fully responsible 
received (goods delivered, services completed) prior lo June 30!", in order to make for any damages associated with the Contractor's breach including but not limited to G.L. c. 
payment for that performance prior to the close of the fiscal year to prevenl reversion of 214, s. 3B. 
appropriated funds. Failure to submit timely invoices by August 15111 or other date !isled in Corporate and Business Filings and Reports. The Contractor certifies compliance with 
the Contract shall authorize the Department to issue an estimated payment based upon any certification, filing, reporting and service of process requirements or the Secretary of 
the Department's determlnalion of performance delivered and accepted. The Conlractor's the Commonwealth, the Office of the Attorney General or other Departments as related to 
acceptance of this estimated payment releases lhe Commonwealth and MassDOT from its conduct of business in the Commonwealth; and with ils incorporaling state (or foreign 
further claims for these Invoices. tr budgetary runds revert due to the Contractor's failure to entity). 
submit timely final invoices, or for disputing an estimated payment, the Department may Employer Requirements. Contractors that are employers certify compliance with 
deduct a penalty up to 10% from any final payment in the next fiscal year for failure to applicable state and federal employment laws or regulations, including but not limited to 
submit timely invoices. G.L. c. 5, s. 1 (Prevailing Wages for Printing and Dislribulion of Public Documents); G.L. c. 
Payments Subject To Appropriation. Pursuant to G.L. c. 29 § 26, § 27 and § 29, 7. s. 22 (Prevailing Wages for Contracts for Meat Products and Clothing and Apparel); 
Departments are required to expend funds only ror the purposes set forth by the minimum wages and prevailing wage programs and payments; unemployment insurance 
Legislature and wilhin the funding limits established lhrough appropriation, allotment and and contributions; workers' compensation and insurance, child labor laws, AGO fair labor 
subsidiary, including mandated allolment reductions triggered by G.l. c. 29, § 9C. A practices; G.L. c. 149 (Labor and Industries); G.L. c. 150A {Labor Relations); G.L. c. 151 
Department cannot authorize or accept performance In excess of an existing appropriation and 455 Cf\tR 2.00 !Minimum Fair Wages); G.L. c. 151A (Employment and Training); Q,_J,_ 
and allotment, or sufficient non-appropriated available funds. Any oral or written c. 151B (Unlawful Discrimination); G.L. c. 151E (Business Discrimination); G.L. c. 152 
representations, commitments, or assurances made by the Department or any other (Workers' Compensation); G.L. c.153 (Liability for Injuries); 29 USC c. 8 (Federal Fair 
Commonweallh representative are nol binding. The Commonweallh and MassDOT have Labor Standards); 29 USC c. 28 and the Federal Family and Medical Leave Act. 
no legal obligation to compensalc a Contractor for performance that Is not requested and Federal And State Laws And Regulations Prohibiting Discrimination Including but not 
Is intenlionally delivered by a Contractor oulside lhe scope of a Contract. Contractors limited to the Federal Equal Employment Oppurtunitv (EEO) Laws lhe Americans with 
should verify funding prior to beginning performance. Disabilities Act,; 42 U.S.C Sec. 12, 101. et seq .. the Rehablhtation Act, 29 USC c. 16 s. 794: 
Intercept. Contractors may be registered as Customers in the Vendor file If the Gonlraclor 29 USC c. 16. s. 701; 29 USC c. 14. 623; the 42 USC c. 45; (Federal Fair Housing Act);§, 
owes a Commonwealth debt. Unresolved and undisputed debts, and overpayments of L. c. 151B (Unlawful Discrimination); G.L. c. 151E (Business Discrimination); the Public 
Contract paymenls that are not reimbursed timely shall be subject to intercept pursuant to Accommodalions Law G.L. c. 272. s. 92A; G.L. c. 272, s. 98 and 98A, Massachusetts 
G.L. c. 7A. s. 3 and 815 CMR 9.00. Contract overpayments will be subject to lmmedlale Constitution Article CXIV and G.L. c. 93. s. 103; 47 USC c. 5. sc. ti, Part II. s. 255 
intercept or payment offset. The Conlraclor may not penalize any state Department or (Telecommunication Act; Chapter 149, Section 105D, G.L. c. 151C, G.L. c. 272, Seclion 
assess late fees, cancel a Contract or other services if amounts are intercepted or offset ~ Section 98 and Section 98A, and G.L. c. 111, Section 199A, and Massachusetts 
due to recoupment of an overpayment, outstanding taxes, child support, other overdue Disability-Based Non-Discrimination Standards For Executive Branch Entilies, and related 
debls or Contract overpayments. Standards and Guidance, authorized under Massachusetts Executive Order or any 
Tax Law Compliance. The Contractor certifies under the pains and penalties of perjury disability-based protection arising from state or federal law or precedent. See also MCAD 
tax compliance with Federal tax laws; state tax laws including but not limited to G.L. c. 62C, and MCAD links and Resources. 
G.L. c. 62C. s. 49A; compliance with all state tax laws, reporting of employees and Small Business Purchasing Program (SBPP). A Contractor may be eligible to 
conlractors, withholding and remitting or tax withholdings and child support and is in good participate in the SBPP, created pursuant to Executive Order 523, if qualified through the 
standing with respect to all state taxes and returns due; reporting of employees and SBPP COMMBUYS subscription process at: www.commbuys.com and with acceptance of 
contractors under G.L. c. 62E, withholding and remitting child supoort including G.L. c. lhe terms of the SBPP participation agreement. 
119A, s. 12; TIR 05-11: New Independent Contractor Provisions and applicable TIRs. Limitation of Liability for Information Technology Contracts (and other Contracts as 
Bankruptcy, Judgments, Potential Structural Changes, Pending Legal Matters and Authorized). The Information Technology Mandatory Specifications and lhe IT Acquisilion 
Conflicts. The Contractor certifies it has nol been In bankruptcy and/or receivership within Accessibility Contract Language are incorporated by reference into Information Technology 
the last three calendar years, and the Contractor certifies that it will lmmedialely notify the Contracts. The following language will apply to Information Technology contracts in the 
Department In wriling at least 45 days prior to filing for bankruptcy and/or receivership, U01, U02, U03, U04, U05, U06, U07, U08, U09, U10, U75, U98 objecl codes in the 
any potential structural change in its organization, or if there is any risk to the solvency of Expenditure Classification Handbook or other Contracts as approved by CTR or OSD. 
lhe Contractor that may impact the Contractor's abllily lo timely fulfill the terms of this Pursuant to Section 11. lndemnificalion of the MassDOT Terms and Conditions, the term 
Contract or Amendment. The Contractor certifies that at any time during the period of the 'other damages" shall include, but shall not be limited to, the reasonable costs lhe 
Contract lhe Conlraclor is required to affirmatively disclose in writing to the Department Commonwealth/MassDOT incurs to repair, return, replace or seek cover (purchase of 
Contract Manager the delails of any judgment, criminal conviction, investigation or litigation comparable substitute commodilies and services) under a Contract. "Other damages" shall 
pending againsl the Conlractor or any of its officers, directors, employees, agents, or not include damages to the Commonwealth/MassDOT as a result of third 1>arty claims, 
subcontractors, including any polential connicts of Interest of which the Contractor has provided, however, that the foregoing in no way limits the Commonwealth's or MassDOT's 
knowledge, or learns or during the Contract term. Law firms or Attorneys providing legal right of recovery for personal injury or property damages or patent and copyright 

(Updated 3/21 /2014) Page 4 of 5 



MASSDOT STANDARDCONTRACT FORM 

infringement under Section I 1 nor the Comrnonweallh's/MassDOT's alJility lo join lhe 
contractor as a third party defendant. Further, the term 'other damages" shall not include, 
and in no event shall the contractor Ile lialJle for, damages for the Commonwealth's or 
MassDOT's use or contractor provided products or services, loss or Commonweallh or 
MassDOT's records, or data (or other Intangible properly), loss of use of equipment, lost 
revenue, lost savings or lost proms of the Commonwealth or MassDOT. In no event shall 
"other damages· exceed the greater or $100,000, or two times the value or the product or 
service (as defined in the Contract scope of work) that is the subject of the claim. Section 
11 sets forth the contracto(s entire fialJility under a Contract. Nothing in this section shall 
limit the ComrnonwealUi's or MassDOT's ability to negotiate higher limitations of liability in 
a particular Contracl, provided that any such limitation must specifically reference Section 
11 of the MassDOT Terms and Condilions. In the event the lirnilation of liability conmcts 
with accounting standards which mandate that there can be no cap or damages. the 
limitation shall be considered waived for that audit engagement. These terms may Ile 
applied to other Contracts only wilh prior written confirmalion from the Operational Services 
Division or the Office of the Comptroller. The terms In this Clarification may not be 
modified. 
Northern Ireland Certification. Pursuant to G.L. c. 7 s. 22C for stale agencies, stale 
authorities, the House of Representatives or the slate Senate, by signing this Contract the 
Contractor certifies that it does not employ ten or more employees in an office or other 
facility in Northern Ireland and if the Contractor employs ten or more employees in an office 
or other facility located in Northern Ireland the Contractor certifies that it does not 
discriminate in employment, compensation, or the terms, conditions and privileges of 
employment on account of religious or polilical belief; and It promotes religious tolerance 
within the work place, and the eradication of any manifestations of religious and other 
illegal discrimination; and the Contractor Is not engaged In the manufacture, distribution or 
sale of firearms, munitions, including rubber or plastic bullets, tear gas, armored vehicles or 
military aircraft for use or deployment in any activity in Northern Ireland. 
Pandemic, Disaster or Emergency Performance. In the event of a serious emergency, 
pandemic or disaster outside the control of lhe Department, the Department may negotiale 
emergency performance from the Contractor to address the immediate needs of the 
MassDOTeven if not contemplated under the original Contract or procurement. Payments 
are subject to appropriation and other payment terms. 
Consultant Contractor Certifications (For Consultant Contracls 'HH" and 'NN" and 
·uos· object codes subject to G.L. Chapter 29. s. 29A). Contractors must make required 
disclosures as part of the RFR Response or using the Consultant Contractor Mandatory 
Submission Form. 
Attorneys. Allorneys or firms providing legal services or representing MassDOT may be 
subject to G.L c. 30. s. 65, and if providing litigation services must be approved by the 
Office of the Allorney General to appear on behalf of a Department, and shall have a 
continuing obligation to notify the Commonweallh of any conructs of interest arising under 
the Contract. 
Subcontractor Performance. The Contractor certifies full responsibility for Contract 
performance, Including subcontractors, and that comparable Contract terms will be 
included in subcontracts, and that the Department will not be required lo directly or 
indirectly manage sulJcontractors or have any payment obligations to subcontractors .. 

EXECUTIVE ORDERS 
For covered Executive state Departments, the Contractor certifies compliance with 
applicable Executive Orders (see also Massachusetts Executive Orders), including but not 
limited to the specific orders listed below. A breach during period of a Contract may be 
considered a material breach and subject Contractor to appropriate monetary or Contract 
sanctions. 
Executive Order 481 . Prohibiting the Use of Undocumented Workers on State Contracts. 
For all state agencies in the Execulive Branch, including all executive offices, boards, 
commissions, agencies, Departments, divisions, councils, bureaus, and offices, now 
existing and hereafter established, by signing this Contract the Contractor certifies under 
the pains and penalties of perjury that they shall not knowingly use undocumented workers 
in connection with the performance of this Contract; that, pursuant to federal requirements. 
shall verify the immigration status of workers assigned to a Contract without engaging in 
unlawful discrimination; and shall not knowingly or recklessly aller, falsify, or accept altered 
or falsified documents from any such worker 
Executive Order 130. Anti·Boycott. The Contractor warrants, represents and agrees that 
during the lime this Contract is in effect, neither it nor any affiliated company, as hereafter 
defined, participates in or cooperales wilh an international boycoll (See IRC § 999(b}(3)· 
{1}. and IRS Audit Guidelines Boycotts) or engages In conduct declared to be unlawful by 
G.L. c. 151E. s. 2. A breach In the warranty, representation, and agreement contained in 
this paragraph, without limiting such other rights as It may have, MassDOT and the 
Commonwealth shall Ile entitled to rescind this Contract. As used herein, an affiliated 
company shall be any business entity of which at least 51 % of the ownership interests are 
directly or indirectly owned by the Contractor or by a person or persons or business entity 
or entities directly or indirectly owning at least 51 % or the ownership interests of the 
Contractor, or which directly or Indirectly owns at least 51% of the ownership interests of 
the Contractor. 

Executive Order 346. Hiring of State Employees By Slate Contractors Contractor cei1ilies 
compliance with both the conflict of interest law ~.L c 268A specifically s. 5 (0 and this 
order; and includes limitations regarding the hiring of state employees by private 
companies contracting wiU1 the Commonweallh/MassDOT. A privatization contract shall 
be deemed to include a specific prohibition against the hiring at any time during the term of 
Contract, and for any position In the Contracto(s company, any slate management 
employee who is, was, or will be involved in the preparation of U1e RFP, the negotiations 
leading to the awarding of the Contract. the decision to award the Contract, and/or the 
supervision or oversight of performance under the Contract. 
Executive Order 444. Disclosure of Family Relationships With Other State Employees. 
Each person applying for employment (including Contract work) within the Executive 
Branch under the Governor must disclose in writing the names of all Immediate family 
related to immediate family IJy marriage who serve as employees or elected officials of U1e 
Commonwealth. All disclosures made by applicants hired by the Executive Branch under 
the Governor shall be made available for public inspection to the extent permissible by law 
IJy the official with whom such disclosure has been filed. 
Executive Order 504. Regardinq the Security and Confidentiality of Personal Information. 
For all Contracts involving the Contracto(s access to personal information, as defined in 
G.l. c. 93H, and personal data, as defined In G.L. c. 66A, owned or controlled by 
Executive Departmenl agencies, or access to agency systems containing such information 
or data (herein colleclively 'personal Information"), Contractor certifies under the pains and 
penalties of perjury that the Contractor (1) has read Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Executive Order 504 and agrees to protect any and all personal information; and (2) has 
reviewed all of the Commonwealth Information Technology Division's Security 
Policies. Notwithstanding any contractual provision to the contrary, in connection with U1e 
Conlracto(s performance under this Contract, for all state agencies In the Executive 
Department. Including all executive offices, boards, commissions, agencies, departments, 
divisions, councils, bureaus, and offices, now existing and hereafter established, U1e 
Contractor shall: (1) obtain a copy, review, and comply with the contracting agency's 
Information Security Program (ISP) and any pertinent security guidelines, standards, and 
policies; (2) comply with all of the Commonwealth or Massachusetts Information 
Technology Division's ·security Policies") (3) communicate and enforce the contracting 
agency's ISP and such Security Policies against all employees (whether such employees 
are direct or contracted) and subcontractors: (4) Implement and maintain any other 
reasonaille appropriate security procedures and practices necessary to protect personal 
information to which the Contractor Is given access by the contracting agency from the 
unauthorized access, destruction, use, modification, disclosure or toss; (5) be responsible 
for U1e full or partial breach of any of these terms by Us employees (whether such 
employees are direct or contracted) or sulJconlraclors during or after the term of this 
Contract, and any breach of these terms may Ile regarded as a material breach of this 
Contract; (6) in the event of any unauthorized access, destn1ction, use, modification, 
disclosure or loss of U1e personal information (collectively referred to as the 'unauthorized 
use"): (a) immediately notify the contracting agency if the Contractor becomes aware of the 
unauthorized use; (b) provide full cooperation and access lo Information necessary for the 
contracting agency to determine the scope of the unauthorized use; and (c) provide full 
cooperation and access to information necessary for the contracting agency and the 
Contractor to fuflill any notification requirements. Breach of these terms may be regarded 
as a material breach of this Contract, such that the Commonwealth and MassDOT may 
exercise any and all contractual rights and remedies, including without limitation 
indemnification under Section 11 of MassDOT's Terms and Conditions, withholding of 
payments, Contract suspension, or termination. In addition, the Contractor may be subject 
to applicalJle statutory or regulatory penalties, including and without limitation, those 
imposed pursuant to G.L. c. 93H and under G.L. c. 214, § 3B for viola lions under M.G.L c. 
66A. 
Executive Orders 523. 524 and 526. Executive Order 526 (Order Regarding Non
Discrimlnalion, Diversity, Equal Opportunity and Affirmative Action which supersedes 
Executive Order 478). Executive Order 524 (Establishing the Massachusetts Supplier 
Diversity Program which supersedes Executive Order 390). Executive Order 523 
(Eslablishing the Massachusetts Small Business Purchasing Program.) All programs, 
activities, and services provided, performed, licensed, chartered, funded, regulated, or 
contracted for by the state shall be conducted wilhout unlawful discrimination based on 
race, color, age, gender, ethnicity, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, 
religion, creed, ancestry, national origin, disability, veteran's status (including Vietnam.era 
veterans), or background. The Contractor and any subcontractors may not engage in 
discriminatory employment practices; and the Contractor certifies compliance with 
applicable federal and state laws, rules, and regulations governing fair labor and 
employment practices: and the Contractor commits to 1iurchase supplies and services from 
certified minority or women·owned businesses, small IJusinesses, or businesses owned by 
socially or economically disadvantaged persons or persons with disabilities. These 
provisions shall be enforced through the contracting agency, OSD, and/or the 
Massachuselts Commission Against Discrimination. Any breach shall be regarded as a 
material breach of the contract that may subject the contractor to appropriate sanctions. 

(Updated 3/21/2014) Page 6 of 5 



Scope of Services 

A. Establish Complete Streets Inventory Database and Mapping 

1. WORLDTECH will compile existing data available from the TOWN, including GIS 
data, Town plans and reports, regional plans, and other related data including, but 
not be limited to, the following information: 

• Capital Improvement Plan 
• Network Gap Analysis (Bicycle, Pedestrian, & Transit) 
• Roadway Maintenance /Pavement Management Plan 
• Private Development Projects 
• ADA Assessments 
• Bicycle and Pedestrian Assessments 
• Local and regional Open Space Plans 

2. Verify and update the TOWN's existing wheelchair ramp, crosswalk and sidewalk 
inventory GIS database. 

3. A layer will be created to map key pedestrian I bicycle I transit generators in 
the TOWN. This layer is anticipated to include, at a minimum: 

• Schools 
• Commercial centers 
• Transit stations 
• Public housing 
• Parks/recreational facilities I open space 

4. Determine additional data needs to be determined to support development of the 
Complete Streets Project Prioritization Plan. Provide methodology used to gather 
this data. 

5. Compile existing documentation from the TOWN including, but not limited to, 
existing reports, studies, capital plans, asset management data, maintenance plans, 
and other available information to aid in the identification of projects for 
consideration. 

6. Prepare GIS maps showing existing pedestrian, bicycle, transit routes in town and 
connecting to adjacent towns and gaps in transit network 

B. Field Inspection Program 

1. WORLDTECH will field verify the location and condition of sidewalks, bicycle routes, 
crosswalks and related infrastructure to ensure the inventory is up to date. 

2. AG IS layer will be created to inventory wheelchair ramps and assess their condition 
and compliance with ADA. Based on a review of the TOWN's existing GIS 
Intersections layer, it is estimated that the TOWN has approximately 255 ramp 



locations. GIS attributes related to location, condition, dimensions, slope, 
obstructions and ADA compliance will be collected. 

3. A layer will be created to inventory marked crosswalks and assess their condition 
and compliance with ADA and the MUTCD. GIS attribute fields will include location, 
dimensions, type, markings, traffic control/ signage, condition, obstructions, MUTCD 
compliance. 

4. Locations of transit network gaps and obstacle to implementing Complete Streets 
concepts at the locations. 

C. Evaluation and Recommendations Report 

1. Identify potential Complete Streets projects considering network gaps, pedestrian 
generators, roadway improvement projects, capital plans, private developments, 
stakeholder input and other related projects. 

2. Develop evaluation criteria for project selection and project prioritization including 
costs and potential funding sources. 

3. Evaluate and rank each potential project based on the criteria developed in C.2. 
Preliminary project cost estimates will be prepared as well as an estimate of the 
construction duration for each potential project listed in the plan. 

4. Prepare a Complete Streets Project Prioritization Plan Project Prioritization Plan 
utilizing MassDOT's template that identifies at a minimum a 5-year prioritization 
plan with up to at a minimum 15 potential projects that focus on addressing the 
following Complete Street's needs: 

• Safety: Addresses high crash locations, reduces vehicular speeds, etc. 
• ADA accessibility: wheelchair ramps added, etc. 
• Pedestrian safety or mobility: New/improved crosswalks, sidewalks/paths, 

pedestrian signals, etc. 

• Bicycle safety or mobility: New bike lanes, wider shoulders, signal 
accommodation, bicycle parking, etc. 

• Transit operations and access: Enhanced stop amenities, queue jump lanes, 
stop consolidation, etc. 

• Vehicular operations 

• Freight operations 

5. Consistent with the Mass DOT Complete Streets Prioritaization Plan template, the 
Complete Streets Prioritization Plan will include: 

• Preparation of preliminary project estimates to assist with programming 
construction funds. 

• Preparation of estimated construction duration/schedules to assist with 
identifying Projects that can meet fiscal year deadlines. 



6. The final deliverables for this task will include a bound report that summarizes the 
findings of the program and proposed prioritization plan. Up to three (3) bound 
copies of the final report will be provided to the TOWN. Ramp inventory data will 
be provided in Microsoft Access personal geodatabase (MDB) and ArcMap GIS 
project file (MXD) formats so the TOWN can periodically update them once the 
work is accepted. 

7. WorldTech will provide an accessible electronic copy of the Prioritization Plan. 

D. Stakeholder Involvement and Public Workshops 

1. WORLDTECH will meet with stakeholders, including TOWN committees and 
working groups, to identify community needs and to establish the goals of the 
Complete Streets Prioritization Plan. 

2. Attendance at four (4) internal workshops with Town departments to identify 
needs and priorities. Workshops will be held with Town of Ayer Department 
of Public Works, Planning Board, Parks Department, Open Space and 
Recreation Plan Committee, Planning Board and the Police Department. 

3. Attendance at three (3) public workshops is anticipated as follows: 

a. One (1) public workshop prior to beginning the Field Inspection 
Program. WORLDTECH and the TOWN will present existing baseline 
data previously collected. Community input will be solicited to identify 
the TOWN's primary needs and to identify key multi-model 
transportation generators not included in Section A. 

b. A second public workshop will be held following completion of the Field 
Inspection Program described in Section B. WORLDTECH and the TOWN 
will present the findings of the Field Inspection Program, focusing on 
existing infrastructure in poor condition and/or out of compliance with 
applicable State and Federal standards, and on critical gaps in the 
pedestrian and bicycle transportation network. A list of potential projects 
will be presented to stakeholders, who will be asked for input on 
prioritization through a weighted scoring system. 

c. A final public workshop will be held to present the draft Complete Streets 
Capital Improvement Plan for feedback and refinement. 



Civil & Structural Engineering · Land Planning · Land Surveying 

Goldsmith, Prest & Ringwall, Inc. 
39 Main Street, Suite 301 
Ayer, MA 01432 

(978} 772-1590 

Scope of Work: 

Task 3: Construction Administration - Part Time 

Project No.: 141007 
Addendum No.: 1 A 

Date Requested: 5/19/2016 

GPR will provide a staff level engineer to be on the site to perform the Scope described below, for four {4) hours 
each day the Contractor is working. The staff level engineer will be supervised by a licensed professional engineer 
for approximately one {1) hour per day. 

1. Perform daily site observations to view the methods and materials being used by the Contractor to determine 
if they conform to the plans. 
2. Prepare site observation reports and submit them to the Owner. 
3. Respond to Request for Information {RFI) and routine questions from the Contractor and coordiante responses 
with the Owner. 
4. Review and make recommendations on Submittals. 
5. Review and make recommendations on Requests for Payment. 
6. Review and make recommendations on Change Order Requests. 
7. Attend project meetings. 

Fee: $500.00 per day 
Additional Services and on-site observations/meetings to be billed at $85.00/hour {staff engineer) and 
$160.00/hour {professional engineer). Approximate project length~ 12 weeks. Total Fee under this Contract not 
to exceed $35,000.00 without the approval of the owner. 

This Addendum is subject to the Terms and Conditions issued with the Professional Services Agreement. 

CLIENT ACKNOWLE GEMENT AND AUTHORIZATION OF SCOPE OF WORK 

(print and sign name) 

FOR GPR USE ONLY 
Project No.: 

TASK: PHASE: 
Received By/Date: 

Descriotlon: 



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Mark L Wetzel, P.E., Superintendent 
Dan Van Schalkwyk, P.E. Town Engineer 
Pamela J. Martin, Business Manager 

25 BROOK STREET 
AYER, MASSACHUSETTS 01432 

T: (978) 772-8240 
F: (978) 772-8244 

Senior Citizen Water & Sewer Bill Discount Policy 

The Senior Citizen Water and Sewer Bill Discount entitles seniors aged 65 or over, residing in their 
own residence with separate metered water service for that residential unit, a 10 percent discount on 
the Town of Ayer water and sewer bill. This discount provides substantial savings to seniors. 

The discount is available on your quarterly bill for water and sewer use for the first 3000 cubic feet. 
Usage over 3000 cubic feet and usage on an irrigation meter is nqt.eligible for the discount. 

To be eligible for the discount you must meet the following_()~·t\g~{~:' 
You must be 65 years of age or older ,'UT':/:·: 
You must be the owner of the property . ,; '·>·· ''\{ ... , 
You must occupy the property as your prirn;ip~Lplace of resid~ii.ce 
The property must have a separate waterl#~t~f \%, . 
The prope1iy must be classified as a singfo~family dwelling or conilbminium . ' _.,._•.'. '· ,,_. ,,_ 

• 

• 

If you meet all the above criteria and v;i~h to apply, ;§t~mll~f~\i~fuit a Senior W~t~r & Sewer Bill 
Discount Application. The form must11~RRWPleted in its~\)})i'E!ty and submitted with all suppoliing 
documentation. The application must beteliewed on an anri'U~\{calendar year) basis. 

If your application for the dis90unt is de~i~\J:4u~t~i1i¢ggj_\>le ;1:JJBrty classification, you may 
appeal this decision by n~,iid1Jihltt\11g your appiication~\6$.g:w~th do'2\1111entary proof that the 
propetiy is a single-fawiiydw~iiihJiqr condoni$i11p:i.ffeherifop)J,qocumentation is received, your 
account will be updatedtq 1·eflect th~Correct c!aS'~jfl6~tion. · · · · · · 

:-;~·:\'..:;;:::. _/;/e:,·--- ·>:{':::.. 
If the conditio11s l)):)4er which Yoll ~µ!).tfot YoW applic~t~on change, you are required to make the 
DPW aWlJ)~§J;thes~B\1~nges to4¥t¥1mine ifthe .. \l}scoii\?t still applies. If it is determined that the 
discount:\VWapproved Urtq~rfals{p[5)tenses, yiifrtjxay be liable for any previously waived charges 
as well ag:~~y applicable p~ii~lt\es oi'fi\j~s. The Town of Ayer reserves the right to request 
rece1iificatfrffi.i:)(the discount p~riodicaii)i; 

For more infor:~tlQ))(ln the Se~;·~i·,Jlater~Sewer Bill Discount program, please contact the Ayer 
Department of PubliC: Wwks, 25 \}!:C)ok Street, 978-772-8240. 



Date: 

TOWN OF AYER 
Department of Public Works 

25 Brook Street 
Ayer, MA 01432 

Tel: 978-772-8240 Fax: 978-772-8244 
www.ayer.ma. us 

APPLICATION FOR WATER AND SEWER BILL DISCOUNT PROGRAM 

PLEASE COMPLETE ALL SECTIONS FULLY (KINDLY PRINT) 

------
New Application: Yes o No o /rJ 
Name of Applicant/Property Owner: _____ v ___ (i,_,o .. ._....'P ________ _ 

Date of Birth: ____________ (ID required, Jicens't. birth certificate) 

Applicant,s Place of Residence: _____________________ _ 

Tcl~honeN~:---~-------------------------
Signature of Applicant: ___ G_ .... o __ ... o=--~hjlll·'------------------
Your application must include the following: 

0 Proof of Ownership: A copy of the real estate tax bill with the owner(s) name must be 
provided. If the property is in a trust, a copy of the trust must be submitted. The 
owner(s) applying for this discount must be listed on the trust to be considered eligible. 

0 Proof of Residence: Provide a copy of a driver,s license or other document showing 
proof that you reside at the location. 

0 P1·oof of Age (65 years old or older): A copy of driver,s license or birth certificate is 
required for Senior Discount 

If you 11eed (lssisf(l11ce witlt tit is app/ic(ltio11 please C(lfl the Department of Public Works office (If 
978-772-8240. 



Office of the Ayer Board of Selectmen 
Office of the Ayer Town Administrator 

Town of Ayer I Ayer Town Hall I 1 Main Street I Ayer, MA 01432 I 978-772-8220 I Fax 978-772-3017 I www.ayer.ma.us 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: June 3, 2016 

TO: Ayer Board of Selectmen 

FROM: Robert A. Pontbriand 
Town Administrator 

SUBJECT: Town Administrator's Report for the June 7, 2016 Ayer Board of Selectmen Meeting 

Dear Honorable Selectmen, 

I offer the following Town Administrator's Report for your June 7, 2016 Board lvieeting. If you have any questions 
prior to the meeting, please do not hesitate to contact me directly. Thank you. 

Administrative Update: 

• I will offer a brief .Administrative Update on the various activities, projects, issues, and updates of the 
Administration since the last Board Meeting of l\fay 17, 2016. 

Depot Square Update: 

• I will offer a brief update on the Depot Square property acquisition and next steps pertaining to the property as 
well as the overall Ayer Commuter Rail Surface Parking Lot and Access Improvement Project. 

Chapter 61 Nashua Street Extension Discussion: 

• With the receipt of formal notice from the developer on May 24, 2016 of his intent to convert Chapter 61 land 
located within the N ashua Street Extension to residential use; the BOS should discuss the process and its 
intent. To facilitate this discussion, attached are the following documents: 1.) The official notice from the 
Developer dated May 24, 2016; 2.) Legal Opinion from Town Counsel; and 3.) A copy of the Town's Policy. 
(See Attached). 

Disposition of Former Fire Station Recommendation: 

• \Vith the successful removal of the underground fuel tank and no contamination, I am respectfully 
recommending that the BOS authorize the Town Administrator and Economic Development Director to 
proceed with issuing a new RFP for the disposition of the Fire Station Property in accordance with MGL and 
as previously authorized by Town Meeting. £\dditionally, upon an internal review of the building by Town 
D epartments, the building has been deemed not to be adequate for municipal storage and/or municipal use 
without considerable financial investment. The intent of the RFP will be to return to the building to the tax 
rolls with a private developer that will take into consideration the historic significance of the central portion of 
the structure. 

1 



Appointn1ents Patt 1 of 2: 

• _,-\ttached is Part 1 of the annual appointments/ teappoint111ents by the BOS. Part 2 \Vill be conducted at the 
June 21, 2016 BOS Meeting. (Sec Attached). 

111F Medical Payment - UDAG Authorization 

• \V'ith the official medical rctirc1ncnt of the 111F Police Officer, the re1naining balance of tnedical expenses that 
the To\vn of Ayer is legally responsible for is: $55,763.04. 

• In consultation \vith the To\vn 1\.ccountant there is a total of $33,166.36 re1naining in the account for these 
expenses. \V'ith no other appropriation source available to pay t11e balance of $22,596.68, I atn respectfully 
requesting that the BOS authorize up to $25,000 fro1n the UD_,-\G Unrestricted Funds to be used to pay this 
outstanding balance \Vith funds to be rei1nbursed fro1n available funds at a future To\vn l\r!eeting. 

1. $55,763.04 
2. $33,166.36 

Brigha1n and \\10111ens Final Bill (111F knee surgery and hospital bills) 
Re111aining in 1\.ccount 

3. $22 526 68 Outstanding Balance O\ved 

• This \vill conclude the ~l'o\vn's legal and financial obligations \Vith respect to this 111F 1ncdical case. 

To\vn Counsel Reserve Fund Transfer: 

• I a1n respectfully requesting BOS approval of the attached Reserve Fund Transfer in the atnount of$47,675.00 
to cover the FY 2017 To\vn Counsel Legal Services account. As the BOS is a\vare there \Vas considerable, 
unexpected legal/ appraisal costs associated \vith the recent etninent do1nain taking for the Depot Square 
Access Property and _,-\dvocates Building. 

• 'l'he follo\ving is the breakdo\vn for the To\vn Counsel RFT: 

1. May 2016 Bill: 
2. Eininent Do1nain: 
3. June 2016 Bill: 
4. Contingency: 

TOT,~L: 

$10,000 (esti1natcd by To\vn Counsel) 
$19,675 (appraisal/legal work) 
$10,000 (estimated by To\vn Ad111inistrator) 

$5,000 (contingency) 

$47 675 

• Please see the attached ll.Fr. (Sec _,\_ttached). 

COG Master Plan Contract: 

• Attached is the l\Jastcr Plan Contract bet\veen the To\vn of Ayer and COG (Cotnmunity Opportunities Group) 
in the total atnount of$100,000 for the Ayer l\Jaster Plan. Funding \Vas authorized by the 1v!ay 2016 1\.TlVI in 
the atnount of $100,000. The contract \vas procured in accordance \vi th NIGL Chapter JOB \vith an RFP 
issued and revie\ved by the l\{aster Plan Com1nittee. The BOS is respectfully requested to authorize the 
contract. (Sec 1\.ttached) 

Thank you. 

1\.ttacluncnt( s ). 

2 



Law Office of Thomas A. Gibbons, PC. rowN oF AYER 
W\\'W.t!!ihhonslaw.co111 SELECTMEN'S OFFICE 

Thomas A. Gibbons, Esq. 
m.illhons1ii)gihhonslaw.com 
Licensed to pract ice in MA & NH 

Telephone: 978-772-2284 
GENERt\L FAX: 978-772-0802 

VIA IN HAND 

Board of Selectmen 
Town of Ayer 
l Main Street 
Ayer, MA 01432 

VIA IN HAND 

Conservation Conunission 
Town of Ay~r 
1 Main Street 
Ayer, MA 01432 

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL 
9414 7118 9956 3200 6714 61 

Depattment of Conservation and Recreation 
Leo Roy, Conunissioner 
Attn: State Forester 
25 1 Causeway Street, Suite 90 
Boston, MA 0211 4 

21 Park Street Victoria I loran, Esq. 
Ayer, Mt\ 0 1432 vhoran0 !tQihbonslaw.com 

May 24, 2016 

VIA IN HAND 

Board of Assessors 
Town of Ayer 
I Main Street 
Ayer, MA 01432 

VIA IN HAND 

Planning Board 
Town of Ayer 
1 Main Street 
Ayer, MA 01432 

Licensed to practice in Mt\ & NH 

Tracey 13. Harding, Esq., Esq. 
than.l ing!li1.tgihbonslaw.com 
f ,iccnsed to practice in MA 

NOTICE OF INTENT TO CONVERT TO RESIDENTIAL USE 
PURSUANT TO MASSACHUSETTS GENERAL LAWS, CHAPTER 61 

Dear Honorable Board Members: 

Please be advised that this office represents Calvin E. Moore, Trustee of the Cowfield 
Realty Trust II, under a declaration of trust dated October 26, 2014, said trust being recorded 
with the Middlesex South Registry of Deeds at Book 64526, Page 571. This letter is to serve as 
Notice that Calvin E. Moore, Trustee of the Cowfield Realty Trust II, of 39 Main Street, Suite 



204, Ayer, Massachusetts and who can be reached tlu·ough the care of the Law Office of Thomas 
A. Gibbons, P.C. at (978) 772-2284, intends to conve11 for a single family residential 
development of land shown on a plan entitled "Definitive Subdivision Plans, Lotting Plan, 
Nashua Street Extension, Ayer, MA, Owner: Molumco Development, 39 Main Street, Suite 204, 
Ayer, MA 01432" prepared by Goldsmith, Prest & Ringwall, Inc. dated March, 2014 showing 8 
lots and recorded with the Middlesex South Registry of Deeds as Plan 249 of Book 2016 of 
which a portion thereof is classified under Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 61. The po11ion 
in Chapter 61 is Town of Ayer Assessor's Parcel 10, Map 13. Attached hereto as Exhibit A is a 
copy of said plan. 

Pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 61, Section 8, the Town of Ayer has 
the option of purchasing "the land at full and fair market value to be determined by an impai1ial 
appraisal perfo1med by a certified appraiser hired at the expense of the municipality or its 
assignee, the original appraisal to be completed and delivered to the landowner within 30 days" 
from the date of the mailing of this Notice. Calvin E. Moore, Trustee, respectfully requests that 
if the Town of Ayer, acting by and through its Board of Selectmen, decides that it will not 
exercise its option, and that decision is made prior to the expiration of the thirty (30) day 
appraisal period, that it please notify Attorney Thomas A. Gibbons of said decision so that the 
Trust may complete the conversion in a more expeditious fashion. 

If you have any questions or concerns regai·ding this matter, please do not hesitate to 
contact me at the above address and phone number. 

TAG/tbh 
Enclosures 

Very trul ours 

<.__---=-========--~ 
Thomas A. Gibbons, Esquire 



H/r 
LELA J STRINCER 
REM.TY 1R1JST 

28078/•J• 

H/r 
RiCHARO 6': J.A.'iE 

DUSll< 
16094/57 

NJF 
BRIAN &: AHN ....... ......... 

24-47:i/'J1 

~o 

N/F 
. ........ & 
ROBERTA 
"HST0H 

7447/31 2 

I 
I 
I 
I 

-

! A r'ORTION OF' NASHUA SntE.:.! EXT, TO RF RfAUC'.NEO, CREATING 
?A'IC[l A., 9, & C TO BC COIJB l:>. CO \'<ITl'1 A~lJTllt.C ..ANOS. 

2 LIMIT Of 1910 LAYOuT ;.NO P;)HllON OF ~.ASHVA ST. EXT. 
QEYOND t 0 TAKEN F'ROtl rLAN ~6J or 1994. 

LOT 2A 
(lor 2A {1tk/20U] * P>AAC. A.) 

A.REA • J0.42hS.F, 
TQCO MOORE 

4J885/9• 

N/F 
CO\lff'IEUlS 

"""-"" TRUST 

\ 

N/F 
Pl.USAN T SlJtEET 

REALTY TRVSr 
19245/173 

I CER Tif'Y TMA T TH!S t-'LA~ '°" AS BE£N 
PHt.PAl!EC IN llCC~f'IANCE 'MTII T1 .C 
RuLES ANO MCULATIOl\S DI- IHt. 
Rt:CIS !EltS OF ~EDS 

REMAINING LAND 
•9.0::ACRES 

cov.fn.DS REALTY 
m<JST 

28062/ 114 

CURVE TABLE 
CUR'-" LENGTH 

" "~ 
C2 ,. ... 
"' '"' C< 1.n 

" 11,llt 

" ~1.17 

RADIUS 

'"""' .... .... ~ 
140.00 
280.00 
280.00 

PUN REFERENCE~: 

PL.N'IS ON F'U ,l. T T"1£ IJICDU:stX SOJ IH D1S~ICT RF.CtSTRY Of' OEEDS 

Pl.Ah 70'- o f ?CU:! •Pt AN aF LANO IN A'ttR. ..,..,. BY CP1t IHC.: .lJNE 2012 
Pl.A.~ 1'5 of 1982 '\.At>.D 1~ AYt:R, LIA• 8Y o-4.va.ES PERl<INS; JAN 19!1 
PlAN 65.J of 1997 "\.;..\o ·~ AYH, MA- l:IY CAV10 ROSS, A.SSOC: .AJL 19'36 
PLAN 363 ol 1994 •LA~O IN A'l'Ert MA• BY C:A"-10 ROSS, A.SSOC: Af'R l9'H 
PLAN 1049 or 1968 "LAN!) , ... A"ffi. MA" BY Cl't~S PERloONS: JUI- l'ittit! 
PLAN l.)9-4 ol 2000 ~o IN AYER. MA" 3Y DAVID ROSS. ASSOC: OCI. 200:> 

N/F 
'-'<C 

PROPEPtllES 
26680/275 29062/114 

GRAPHIC SCA.LE P\.AA l .l!'i14 of 2000 \.ANO IN AYER, MA" 3T DA._.,O ROSS. ASSOC; OCT. 7000 
Pl.AN 949 1;11 19ill "LA'<O tH AY£R, MA'" BY CA\110 ROSS, ASSOC, O::T. 1993 \ 

Pl.AN 1 01S ol : 9 70 "Pl.).>i/SCWER EASEMENT" BY CH,i,ftL.ES PERK NS; AUG. Hl70 , 

~=::: ~~~L dg·~-~ Of".t.SL~~=-~e::'::~ .. :~~7 ~>.N:<s;;nc .. ER; ~O\'. 1968 ·: 

Pl..8JC 40.c.p .. 9 '"'->...,. Sl10'1W!HG LAND" RY N E.?0'14:R CONST. CO: SEP".'. 1921 C-

.~ .. ., ... 
I 

Mkk»Me1t Aeg!Stty Of O..OS 
So.Anom Olslna 

C.mMcfge, M~usetts 
Plan No. '2"'1q or 2~ 
Aec'd ~2011.o 
ot_:i._~_£11 

.... ... 
~~ 

"""'" 

ZONINC D!Sfl!ICT ............. , .... RH A- 2 

liRf:A..... .... --· --12.0CO SJ' 
CQ<TWJOVS f"ltCrilt"4:-. toa' 

hl::M s~:~~-..... ::::• 
Ol.1.1£hSON$ ( lrt.AA --»' 

N/F 
MAAVIN ~LVER & 
DlNNlS M. CERAH 

Joe.54/128 

~0-111 Cft fOltMPLT 

DLLO BOOK/l'A.CC ,......., 
'"' INONhlUlPf't 

sr~fflCU'IO 

e .. 

"' . 
a 

CCHIER 

ORLl l10Lt 
,l',P(JROO 

STQlolE8CIUNCI 

CA.LLllO!.l. 

SION( W"""4. 

I GP~ ":t::.n:=: 
/ ooL::_rr:; ."!~sr::!C:':':a ~c. 
I °""'nu:'~~u::..=~UilO~ I _ ..,........,. 
I DEFINITIVE SUBDIVISION PLANS 

I 
I 
I 
I 

~ 
i 
8 

I 
~ 

LClllNG PLAN 

NASHUA STREET EXTENSI ON 
AYER, lrAA 

..,,,;, 
Wl)JJuCO O!'\O..Of'W01T 
JttJ.Al'IST., SUl l'[l'04 
A'l't~. ,,.,., O' •J:t 

O..IC W-"A. !.»1• JOe 111099 C2.1 



Robert Pontbriand 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Robert, 

Lee S. Smith <LSmith@k-plaw.com> 
Thursday, June 02, 2016 5:23 PM 
Robert Pontbriand 
Carly Antonellis; Mark R. Reich 
Nashua Street Extension; G.L. c. 61; Notice of Intent to Convert 

As you requested, I have reviewed the written Notice of Intent to Convert to Residential Use dated May 24, 
2016, prepared by Attorney Thomas Gibbons pursuant to G.L. c. 61 on behalf of his client, Calvin E. Moore, 
Trustee of the Cowfield Realty Trust II, (the "Notice") for property you have referred to as the Nashua Street 
Extension. In my opinion, subject to the accuracy of the facts described below, the Notice complies with the 
requirements of G.L. c. 61, §8. 

General Laws Chapter 61, Section 8 provides that "Land taxed under this chapter shall not be sold for, or 
converted to, residential, industrial or commercial use while so taxed or within 1 year after that time unless 
the city or town in which the land is located has been notified of the intent to sell for, or to convert to, that 
other use .... Any notice of intent to convert to other use shall be accompanied by (1) a statement of intent to 
convert, (2) a statement of proposed use of the land, (3) the location and acreage of land as shown on a map 
drawn at the scale of the assessors map in the city or town in which the land is situated, (4) the name, address 
and telephone number of the landowner and the landowner's attorney, if any. [Numerals added.] The notice 
of intent to sell or convert shall be sent by the landowner, by certified mail or hand-delivered, to the mayor 
and city council of a city, or board of selectmen of a town, and in the case of either a city or a town, to its 
board of assessors, to its planning board and conservation commission, if any, and to the state forester." 

The Notice includes (1) a statement that the owner intends to convert the land later identified; (2) "for a single 
family residential development"; (3) the land is identified by reference to an attached copy of a Definitive 
Subdivision Lotting Plan dated March 5, 2014, showing 8 lots and the corresponding acreage that was 
recorded in the Middlesex South Registry of Deeds as Plan 249 of 2016 on March 24, 2016. The Notice further 
refers to the portion of land taxed under Chapter 61 as being shown on Assessor's Map 13, Parcel 10. The 
Notice also recites (4) the name, address and telephone number of the landowner (via his attorney, Mr. 
Gibbons). 

In my opinion, the details provided in the Notice are sufficient to comply with the statutory requirements 
recited above. One could question whether the attached photocopy of the Lotting Plan is, in fact, a "map 
drawn at the scale of the assessors map", but in my opinion, whereas the Lotting Plan was approved and 
signed by the Ayer Planning Board, the Town has sufficient actual notice of the description and location of the 

property in question. 

The copy of the Notice you provided me with shows that it was addressed to and delivered "IN HAND" to the 
Board of Selectmen (and date-stamped upon receipt), the Board of Assessors, the Planning Board, and the 
Conservation Commission. I will assume, unless you inform me otherwise, that such in-hand delivery was, in 
fact, also made to the Board of Assessors, the Planning Board, and the Conservation Commission. Notice to 

the state forester is shown to have been delivered via certified mail. Unless you are aware that such delivery 

1 



to each party was not actually made, it is my opinion that the delivery method provided by Attorney Gibbons 
is sufficient under the requirements of the statute. Please contact me if this is not the case. 

You have also asked me to advise you as to what are the "next steps" in this process. In short, the Town has 
an option to purchase the property classified as forest land pursuant to Chapter 61 at its full and fair market 
value. The Town may (1) exercise its option to purchase, or (2) the Town may assign its option to purchase to 
an eligible entity (described below), or (3) the Town may elect to neither exercise nor assign its option to 
purchase the land. Note that the Definitive Subdivision Lotting Plan appears to include lots that are not 
classified as Chapter 61 forest lands. See also, Assessor's Map 13, Parcel 11. Chapter 61 does not provide the 
Town with an option to purchase land outside of Chapter 61 classification. 

Chapter 61, Section 8 provides that "In the case of intended or determined conversion not involving sale, the 
municipality shall have an option to purchase the land at full and fair market value to be determined by an 
impartial appraisal performed by a certified appraiser hired at the expense of the municipality or its assignee, 
the original appraisal to be completed and delivered to the landowner within 30 days after the notice of 
conversion to the municipality." 

The statute provides further that the Town may assign its option to purchase "to a nonprofit conservation 
organization or to the commonwealth or any of its political subdivisions" under terms and conditions that the 
Board of Selectmen may consider appropriate. The assignment must be for the purpose of maintaining no less 
than 70% of the land in use as forest land. Further, the assignee may not develop a greater proportion of the 
land than was proposed by the developer whose offer gave rise to the assignment. And, all land other than 
land that is to be developed must be subject to a permanent deed restriction. 

More specifically, if the Town desires to consider purchasing the land, it must deliver an appraisal of the 
property to the landowner within 30 days of the Notice, which, based on the date stamp from the Selectmen's 
Office shown on the Notice you have provided, is not later than June 23, 2016. If the Town provides the 
landowner with an appraisal on a timely basis and the landowner does not agree with the appraised valuation, 
the landowner will have the opportunity to obtain a second appraisal at his own expense within 60 days of the 
Notice (by July 23, 2016). If, following the Town's receipt of the landowner's appraisal, the parties cannot 
agree upon the price at which the Town will purchase the land, the parties shall contract with a third appraiser 
who shall deliver an appraisal to the parties within 90 days of the Notice (August 22, 2016) which appraisal 
shall determine the purchase price of the property to be paid by the Town or its assignee. Upon agreement as 
to the purchase price, the Town shall have 120 days to exercise its option to purchase. However, at any time 
during the appraisal process, the landowner may revoke the intent to convert the land without recourse to 
either party, in which case, the Town's option to purchase the land would be extinguished. 

If the Town is to exercise its option to purchase the land, it must first hold a public hearing on the 
matter. Following the public hearing, written notice of the exercise of the option to purchase must be signed 
by the Board of Selectmen, mailed to the landowner by certified mail accompanied by a proposed purchase 
and sale agreement between the Town and the landowner which, if executed, shall be fulfilled within a period 
of not more than 90 days after the date the agreement, signed by the landowner, is returned by certified mail 
to the Board of Selectmen (unless such time is extended by agreement of the parties). Notice of the exercise 
of the option to purchase must also be recorded at the Registry of Deeds and shall contain the name ofthe 
record owner of the land and a description of the premises. 

If the Town elects to assign its option to purchase the property, it must do so at the public hearing described 
above, or at a further public hearing, under terms and conditions that the Board of Selectmen may consider 

2 



appropriate. The assignment must be for the purpose of maintaining no less than 70% of the land in use as 
forest land and the assignee may not develop a greater proportion of the land than was proposed by the 
landowner. All land other than land that is to be developed must then be bound by a permanent deed 
restriction. 

Written notice of such assignment must be provided to the landowner by the Board of Selectmen and a notice 
of assignment stating the name and address of the assignee which will exercise the option, along with the 
terms and conditions of the assignment, must be recorded with the Registry of Deeds. Notice to the 
landowner of the assignment including a proposed purchase and sale agreement must also be provided by the 
assignee which must also provide notice to be recorded in the Registry of Deeds, all in a similar manner as is 
described above. The closing on the purchase by the assignee must also occur within 90 days. 

Failure to record either the notice of exercise of the option to purchase or the notice of assignment within the 
120 day period beginning on the date that the purchase price was established shall be conclusive evidence 
that the Town has not exercised its option. 

If the Town elects not to exercise the option, and not to assign its right to exercise the option, the Town shall 
send written notice of non-exercise signed by the Board of Selectmen to the landowner by certified mail. The 
notice of non-exercise shall contain the name of the owner of record of the land and description of the 
premises adequate for identification, and shall be recorded with the Registry of Deeds. 

No conversion of the land shall be consummated until the option period has expired or the notice of non
exercise has been recorded with the Registry of Deeds. 

In summary, it is my opinion that the landowner's Notice of Intent to Convert complies with the notice 
requirements of G.L. c. 61, §8. It is my further opinion that having received such notice, the Town now has the 
option to purchase the land classified as forest land under Chapter 61 at full and fair market value based upon 
its appraised value. Alternatively, the Town may assign its option to purchase the land to an eligible entity, 
also at full and fair market value based upon its appraised value. The Town may also elect not to exercise or 
assign its option to purchase the land, all in accordance with the timing and notice requirements described 
above and as set forth in G.L. c. 61, §8. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or if I may be of further assistance. 

-Lee 

Lee S. Smith, Esq. 
KOPELMAN AND PAIGE, P.C. 

101 Arch Street, 12th Floor 
Boston, MA 02110 
0: (617) 654 1809 
F: (617) 654 1735 
lsmith@k-plaw.com 
www.k-plaw.com 

This message and the documents attached to it, if any, are intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED 
and CONFIDENTIAL and/or may contain ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete all electronic copies of this 
message and attachments thereto, if any, and destroy any hard copies you may have created and notify me immediately. 

3 



Office of the Ayer Board of Selectmen 
Office of the Ayer Town Administrato1· 

Town of Ayer I Ayer Town Hall I 1 lvlain Street I Ayer, MA 01432 I 978-T/2-8220 I Fax 978-772-30'17 I www.ayer.ma.us 

Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen 

Town-Wide Policy Regarding Lands Designated Under MGL Chapter 61 

It shall be the policy of the T'o\vn of Ayct that in the event that the J\ye1· l.~oard ofSclcctlncn arc forn1ally 
notified of any addition to, change of, and/or right of first rerusal regarding lands under IvIGIJ (~hnpter 61, 
the To\vn shall follo\v the follo\ving policy: 

l. Upon farina! notific<1tion of an intent to sell and/or convert lands in the 1'o\vn of t\yer under IVIGL 
Chapter 61, the Ayer Board of Sclcctn1cn \vill adhere to all of the legal procedures and paran1eters set 
forth under 1vfassachusetts General I ,a \V Ch:1pter 6 'I; 

2. Upon receipt of a sufficient Notice of Intent as prescribed under iv1Gl., Chapter 61) the J\yer Board 
of Selcctincn \vill respond to that Notice of Intent including its right of first refusal in a duly posted, 
Open Session nieeting of the 1\yer Board of Selectlnen in accordance "\Vith the ()pen rvreeting IA\\V. 

Purthcri1101·c this forn1al response \vill include the declaration of a Public T-Iearing to be conducted by 
the 1\ yer Board of Selecl:inen follo\ving the provisions and procecJurcs of 1v1GL Chap tee 61; 

3. 1'he Public .1--Icnring process shall serve as the "\vorking and deliberative forun1 for the Ayer Board of 
Selectn1en to gather inpul fro111 T'o\Vl1 Boards, Co1nn1issions) Con11nittccs, and the Public as \vell as 
any tclevant docutnents, reports, and/ or studies to aid in its deternllnation of \Vhether to exercise the 
To\vn's right of first refusal to purchase the properly in accordance \Vilh J'vfGL Chapter 61; 

4. All business and 1nattcrs pertaining to the Chapter 61 Process "\Vill be concluctecl in accotdancc with 
the Open NfeeL.ing La\v; Public Records La\v; and JVIGL Chapter 61. 'J'he 1ninutes of all n1eeLings and 
proceedings as \vell as \vriLten record:; (unless exe1npted by the Public H .. ccords la\v) \Vill be available 
to the Public in the t\yer BOS Office at Town Hall and on the Ayer BOS \'(lebpage.; 

5. In the event th;it the 1\ycr T3oard of Sclectn1en after conducting the Public Hearing Process under 
lVI(;.L Chapter 61 vote to affinnativcly execute the 1'0\vn1s right of first .refusat to puechase/acquire 
said property/ properties) the Board of Selecln1en shall conduct the purchase and sales negotiations 
subject to the Open lvleeting l,a\v and upon reaching a Purchase and Sales J\gree1nent, the 
authorization to execute and purchase said 1\grce111cnt is ultin1ately subject to an <1ffinnativc vote of 
the 1\yer 'fo\vn lVIeeting. 

Policy adopted on July 14, 2015 by a vote (3-0) of the 1\yer Board of SelectL)leH. ~.(,, 

~Q ~··-· ~· t(t:.'\_/ ' . '~1~ 
LI\ N'> l A !) ~,......_ a..'\-.. -;'--~~/_, '---------

Jnnli~C L. Livingston, Chai~ i;;r)' J. Lu~~, Vice-Chair 

TOWN OF AYER 
Christopher R. Hillman, Clerk BOARD OF SELE.CTMEN 



-- --~---:-.. - - --~ 

··" ne 21, 2016. .- . . .~~~ 
- - • - - _.,_.._ .. 1 

3 Year Terms - Terms to expire June 30, 2019 
Board/ Committee Term Label Length of Term Current Member Expiration Date 

CABLE TV ADVISORY COMMITTEE SEAT2 3 Years Douglas R. Becker Jun 30, 2016 

CABLE TV ADVISORY COMMITTEE BOS SEAT 3 Years Gary J. Luca Jun 30, 2016 

CONSERVATION COMMISSION SEAT 3 3 Years George D. Bacon, Jr. Jun 30, 2016 

COUNCIL ON AGING BOARD OF DIRECTORS SEAT4 3 Yea rs Lisa E. White Jun 30, 2016 

COUNCIL ON AGING BOARD OF DIRECTORS SEAT 5 3 Years Robert P. Hammond Jun 30, 2016 

CULTURAL COUNCIL SEAT 10 3 Years Sheila Schwabe Jun 30, 2016 

HISTORICAL COMMISSION SEATS 3 Years Ruth E. Rhonemus Jun 30, 2016 

HISTORICAL COMMISSION SEAT 1 3 Years Barry W. Schwarze! Jun 30, 2016 

PERSONNEL BOARD SEAT 2 3 Years Brian Gill Jun 30, 2016 

PERSONNEL BOARD SEAT 5 3 Years Samuel A. Goodwin Jr Jun 30, 2016 

POND & DAM MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE SEAT 3 3 Years Laurie Nehring Jun 30, 2016 

REGISTRARS OF VOTERS SEAT 3 3 Years Pauline Hamel Jun 30, 2016 

1 Year Terms - Terms to expire June 30, 2017 
CAPITAL PLANNING COMMITTEE BOARD OF SELECTMEN 1 Year Christopher R. Hillman Jun 30, 2016 

ENERGY COMMITTEE BOS SEAT 1 Year Carolyn L. McCreary Jun 30, 2016 

ENERGY COMMITTEE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR 1 Year Robert A. Pontbriand Jun 30, 2016 

ENERGY COMMITTEE TOWN ACCOUNTANT 1 Year Lisa A. Gabree Jun 30, 2016 

ENERGY COMMITTEE DPW SUPERINTENDENT 1 Year Mark L. Wetzel Jun 30, 2016 

ENERGY COMMITTEE FACILITIES DIRECTOR 1 Year Daniel Sherman Jun 30, 2016 

ENERGY COMMITTEE PUBLIC SAFETY 1 Year Robert J. Pedrazzi Jun 30, 2016 

ENERGY COMMITTEE CITIZEN 1 Year Allan M. Wilson Jun 30, 2016 

MEMORIAL GARDEN COMMITTEE SEAT 1 1 Year Janet Lewis Jun 30, 2016 

MEMORIAL GARDEN COMMITTEE SEAT7 1 Year Chuck McKinney Jun 30, 2016 

MEMORIAL GARDEN COMMITTEE SEAT 10 1 Year James M. Fay Jun 30, 2016 

MEMORIAL GARDEN COMMITTEE SEAT6 1 Year Bob Eldredge Jun 30, 2016 

WATER & SEWER RATE REVIEW COMMITTEE BOS SEAT 1 Year Jannice L. Livingston Jun 30, 2016 

WATER & SEWER RATE REVIEW COMMITTEE SEAT3 1 Year Richard W. Skoczylas Jun 30, 2016 

WATER & SEWER RATE REVIEW COMMITTEE SEAT 5 1 Year Mary E. Spinner Jun 30, 2016 

ASSISTANT TAX COLLECTOR 1 Year Ramona Bean Jun 30, 2016 
MONTACHUSETT JOINT TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE 1 Year Pauline Hamel Jun 30, 2016 

MONTACHUSETT REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION ALTERNATE SEAT 1 Year Alan Manoian Jun 30, 2016 



RESERVE FUND TRANSFER REQUEST 

Section I (Completed by Elected Official or Department Head) 

This request for a transfer from the Reserve Fund is being made in accordance w ith M.G.L., 

Chapter 40, Section 6: 

1. Amount requested: 

2. To be transferred t o: 

A. Account Name 

B. Account#: 

3. Present ba lance in budget 

$47,675.00 

Town Counsel 

01151 

$4,635.88 as of June 3, 2016 

(see attached MUNIS budget report) 

4. The amount requested will be used for (please attach supporting information): 

To pay May and June 2016 K&P invoices and eminent domain appraisal/legal costs 

5. The expense is extraordinary or unforeseen for the fol lowing reason(s): 

There was considerable, unexpected legal/appraisal costs associated with the recent eminent domain taking for 

Depot Square Access Property and Advocates Building. 

Date 6/3/2016 

Section II 

Transfer Approved: 

Amount Approved: 

Date of Meeting: 

Section Ill 

Transfer Approved: 

Amount Approved: 

Date of Meeting: 

Revised 7 /28/2004 

Elected Official or Department Head 

Action by Board of Selectmen or Appointing Authority when Section I 

not completed by an Elected Official 

YES NO 

/[] copy 
Number Present/Voting _ ____ _ 

Chai rman 

Action by Finance Committee 

YES NO 

$ _ _ _ _ _ _______ _ _ __ ~ 

N"~mfieJ-p'....,""""'~y----
Chairman 



06/03/2016 12:14 

248lgabr 

ITOWN OF AYER 

!BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2016 12 

ACCOUNTS FOR: 

001 GENERAL FUND 

01151 TOWN COUNSEL 

-----------------------------------------

01151 51000 WAGES 

01151 53090 LEGAL SERVICES 

TOTAL TOWN COUNSEL 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

ORIGINAL 

APPROP 

0 

90,000 

90,000 

90,000 

90,000 

TRANFRS/ 

ADJSTMTS 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

REVISED 

BUDGET 

0 

90,000 

90,000 

90,000 

90,000 

YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES 

5,000. 00 .00 

80,364. 12 .00 

85' 3 64 .12 .00 

85,364 .12 .00 

85,364 .12 .00 

AVAILABLE 

BUDGET 

-5,000. 00 

9' 635 . 88 

4,635.88 

4,635. 88 

4,635. BB 

IP 1 

lglytdbvd 

PCT 

USED 

100. 0%* 

89. 3% 

94 .8% 

94 .8% 



AGREEMENT 
BY AND BETWEEN 

TOWN OF AYER, MASSACHUSETTS 
AND 

COMMUNITY OPPORTUNITIES GROUP, INC. 

THIS AGREEMENT made as of the 7th day of June 2016, by and between the TOWN 
OF AYER, 1 Main Street, Ayer, MA 01432 (hereinafter referred to as the "Town"), and 
COMMUNITY OPPORTUNITIES GROUP, INC., 129 Kingston Street, Boston, 
Massachusetts, 02111, a Massachusetts corporation (hereinafter refened to as the 
"Consultant"). 

WITNESSETH THAT: 

WHEREAS, the Town of Ayer is seeking planning services to prepare an update of its 
Master (or Comprehensive) Plan, and 

WHEREAS, the Consultant was selected to provide these services, 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES DO AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

1. ENGAGEMENT OF THE CONSULTANT: The Town hereby engages the 
Consultant to perf01m the services set forth herein, and the Consultant hereby accepts the 
engagement. 

2. SCOPE OF SERVICES: The Consultant shall perform the necessary professional 
services to prepare a Master Plan for the Town, consistent with the Town's Request for 
Qualifications, the Consultant's response to said Request (dated 25 March 2016), as 
summarized in Attachment A. 

3. RESPONSIBILITY OF THE TOWN: The Town shall assume responsibility for 
assisting the Consultant insofar as possible for the purposes of efficiency and furnishing 
the Consultant with information needed to satisfactorily complete the services. 

3.1 The Town shall designate its Town Administrator, or his designee, as authorized 
to act in its behalf with respect to the project. 

4. REPORTING: The Consultant will submit written reports to the Town on the status 
of the professional services on a monthly basis, or at such reasonable time and frequency 
as may be required by the Town. 

5. SUBCONTRACTS: No subcontracts may be awarded by the Consultant the purpose 
of which is to fulfill in whole or in part the services required of the Consultant, without 
prior written approval of the Town. Subcontractors hired by the Consultant will be paid 
by the firm. 

Contract Agreement by and between Town of Ayer and 
Community Opportunities Group, Inc. 



5.1 The Town hereby authorizes the Consultant to employ the service of Green 
International to fulfill in part the services to be provided hereunder. Said services 
are to be paid for from the Consultant's contract fees. 

6. TIME OF PERFORMANCE: The services of the Consultant are to be undertaken 
and completed in sequence so as to assure their expeditious completion. The anticipated 
completion date is November 30, 2017. 

6.1 The period of performance shall begin on or about May 11 , 2016 or upon 
authorization from the Town to proceed. 

7. COMPENSATION: The Town shall pay the Consultant a fee not to exceed One 
Hundred Thousand and XX/I 00 Dollars ($100,000.00). This compensation shall be paid 
on fixed fee basis in increments according to the overall fee breakdown shown in 
Attachment A. 

7.1 The Town shall make payment to Consultant monthly, on the basis of invoices 
submitted in an acceptable fo1m, in accordance to the provisions of Paragraph 
3 .2 in Attachment A. 

7.2 The compensation to be paid shall include all incidental costs with the 
perfo1mance of the contract work (such as mileage, parking, etc.), except as may 
be expressly authorized by the Town. 

7.3 Reimbursable Costs: The budget assumes deliverables including 12 hard bound 

copies of the Final Master Plan, and a CD with the final Master Plan in Word 

and PDF format, as well as associated files such as images, spreadsheets, 

presentations, and technical documents. Interim reports will be provided in 

electronic fo1mat. The Contractor shall be reimbursed for the cost of additional 

hard copies of final documents or interim rep01is, or for attendance of additional 

meetings on an hourly basis. 

7.4 There shall be no further costs, fees or reimbursable charges due the 

Contractor under this Contract unless said fees and/or costs are so set forth 

in writing. The Town will not pay any surcharge or premium on top of the 

direct out of pocket expenses, if any. 

7.5 Final payment, including any unpaid balance of the Contractor's compensation, 

shall be due and payable when the Project/Goods/Services is/are delivered to 

the Town when the project is completed and the services are complete and/or 

the goods are delivered and accepted. 

Contract Agreement by and between Town of Ayer and 
Community Opportunities Group, Inc. 



8. GENERAL PROVISIONS 

8.1 RETENTION OF RECORDS: The Consultant shall maintain for a period of seven 
(7) years from the date of expiration of this Agreement. 

8.2 ACCESS TO RECORDS: The Consultant shall make all books, accounts, records, 
files, and other papers, things or prope1ty, that relate to its activities under this 
Agreement, available at all reasonable times for inspection, review, and audit by the 
Town, their authorized representatives, authorized representatives of the Commonwealth, 
and the Auditor of the Commonwealth. The Commonwealth reserves the right of the 
Governor or his designee, the Secretary of Administration and Finance, and the State 
Auditor and his designee, at reasonable times and upon reasonable notice, to examine the 
books, records, and other compilative data of the Contractor which pertain to the 
performance of the provisions and requirements of this Agreement, as provided by 
Executive Order 195. 

8.3 TERMINATION: Either patty may terminate the Agreement without cause upon 
thirty (30) days written notice. In the case of termination, all finished and unfinished 
documents shall become the property of the Town. 

8. 3 .1 In the event of termination, the Consultant will be compensated for services 
provided to the date of te1mination. 

8.3.2 Without Cause. Either patty may terminate this Contract, without cause and 
without penalty, by providing the other patty with prior written notice of te1mination. 
Such prior written notice shall be delivered to the other party at least thirty (30) 
calendar days before the effective date of termination. 

8 .3 .3 For Cause. If either patty breaches any material te1m or condition of the 
Contract, or fails to perform or fulfill any material obligation required by this 
Contract, the Contract may be terminated or suspended by providing the other party 
with prior written notice of termination or suspension (7) calendar days before the 
effective date of te1mination or suspension. This Contract can be te1minated 
immediately in the event of the criminal participation in fraudulent activities, or in 
the event the Consultant files for bankruptcy. 

8.3.4 Emergency. The Town may immediately te1minate or suspend this Contract, 
without penalty, if the Town detetmines that an unanticipated emergency situation 
exists, through no fault of the Town, which by law mandates immediate action to 
protect local, state or federal funds, prope1ty or persons, or to remedy damages 
which have already occuned. Such termination or suspension shall be effective upon 
the Consultant's receipt of written notice or either suspension or te1mination. 

8.3.5 Elimination or Reduction of Funding. In the event of an elimination or 
reduction of funding, for any reason, and through no fault of the Town, this Contract 
may be terminated or suspended without penalty, by providing the Consultant with 

Contract Agreement by and between Town of Ayer and 
Community Opportunities Group, Inc. 



prior written notice of termination or suspension. Such prior written notice shall be 
made at least fourteen (14) calendar days before the effective date of termination or 
suspension. 

8.3.6 Force Majeure. Neither party shall be liable to the other nor be deemed to be 
in breach of this Contract for failure or delay in rendering perfo1mance arising out of 
causes factually beyond their control and without their fault or negligence. Such 
causes may include, but are not limited to: Acts of God, or the public enemy, wars, 
fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, strikes, unforeseen freight 
embargoes or unusually severe weather. Dates or times of performance shall be 
extended to the extent of delays excused by this section, provided that the party 
whose performance is affected notifies the other promptly of the existence and nature 
of such delay. Unless otherwise provided by law, or unless otherwise specified by 
the patties elsewhere in this Contract, the performance dates of this Contract are of 
the essence and imp01tant to the implementation of essential work, and continued 
failure by the Consultant to perform for an extended period, even for causes beyond 
the control of the Consultant, shall afford the Town the right to immediately 
terminate this Contract upon the Contractor's receipt of written notice ofte1mination. 
An extended period shall be any period aggregating thirty (30) or more calendar 
days. 

8.3.7 Obligation in Event of Termination or Suspension. The notice of termination 
or suspension from the Town shall state the circumstances of the termination or 
suspension, identify any alleged breach, a reasonable period to cure any alleged 
breach, if applicable, and any instructions or restrictions concerning any allowable 
activities or costs during this notice period. If the Consultant is not in default or 
breach of the terms of this Contract, the Town shall promptly pay the Consultant for 
all services provided up until the date of termination or suspension, provided the 
Contractor submits invoices for payment, with any required suppmting 
documentation, pursuant to the provisions of Paragraph 7, and makes every 
reasonable effmt to minimize any such costs incurred. 

8.4 AMENDMENTS: This Agreement may be amended provided such 
amendment is evidenced in writing by the signatories hereto prior to its effective 
date. Any authorized alternative provisions or additional terms and conditions to this 
Contract shall be specified in an Attachment or Amendment, and shall not replace 
any boilerplate language, and shall clearly and specifically establish the 
understanding, intent, obligations, responsibilities and expectations of the patties 
under this Contract. 

8.5 NON-DISCRIMINATION: The Consultant shall adhere to the requirements set 
forth in Title VI ofthc Civil Rights Act of 1964 (Public Law 88-352); Title VIII of 
the Civil Rights Act of 1968 (Public Law 90-284); Federal Executive Order 11063, 
as amended by Executive Order; The Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. 
6101 et set.); Section 402 of the Veterans of the Vietnam Era Act (for projects of 
$10,000 or more); Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. 74); 

Contract Agreement by and between Town of Ayer and 
Community Opportunities Group, Inc. 



Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 151B Section 1 et seq.; State Executive Order 
74, as amended and revised by Executive Orders 116, 143 and 227. 

The Consultant shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for 
employment because of age, sex, race, creed, color, handicap, or national origin. 
The Consultant shall take affomative action to ensure that applicants are employed 
and that employees are treated during employment without regard to age, sex, creed, 
color, handicap, or national origin. Such action shall include, but not be limited to 
the following: employment, upgrading, demotion, or trnnsfer; recruitment or 
recruitment advertising; lay off or termination; rates of pay or other forms of 
compensation; and selection of training, including apprenticeship. The Consultant 
shall post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for 
employment, notices setting foiih the provisions of this non-discrimination clause. 
The Consultant shall state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for 
employment without regard to race, color, religion, sex, age, handicap or national 
origin. 

8.6 FAIR HOUSING: In addition to the laws and regulations set forth herein with 
respect to ensuring fair housing opportunities, the Consultant shall adhere to the 
provisions of State Executive Order Nos. 215 and 227. 

8.7 CONFLICT OF INTEREST: The Consultant shall adhere to the mandates of 
the Massachusetts Conflict oflnterest Statute M.G.L., c.268A, and the federal Hatch 
Act, 5 U.S.C., ss 1501 et seq. 

9. ASSIGNABILITY: The Consultant shall not assign nor in any way transfer any 
interest in this Agreement without the prior written consent of the Town. 

10. INDEMNIFICATION: The Consultant shall indemnify and hold the Town harmless 
from and against any and all claims, demand, liabilities, actions, causes of actions, costs 
and expenses caused by or arising out of the Consultant's breach of this agreement or the 
negligence or misconduct of the Consultant's agents or employees. 

11. LICENSES: The Consultant shall procure and keep current any licenses, 
certifications, or permits required for any activity to be undertaken as paii of the Scope of 
Services as required by federal, state, or local laws or regulations, and shall comply with 
the provisions of 24 CFR Part 85 with respect to any bonding or other insurance 
requirements. 

12. CONFIDENTIALITY: The Consultant will protect the privacy of, and respect the 
confidentiality of information provided by program paiiicipants, consistent with 
applicable federal and state regulations, including M.G.L., c.66, section 10, regarding 
access to public records. 

Contract Agreement by and between Town of Ayer and 
Community Opportunities Group, Inc. 



13. SEVERABILITY: If any provision of this Agreement is held invalid, the remainder 
of the Agreement shall not be affected thereby, and all other paits of this Agreement shall 
nevertheless be in full force and effect. 

14. OTHER PROVISIONS: Other provisions binding upon the patties to this 
Agreement are any subsequent written communications (i.e., memos, emails, letters, etc.) 
authorizing the Consultant to proceed with specific work tasks. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the TOWN and the CONSULTANT have executed this 
AGREEMENT under seal in triplicate as of the date above written. 

Certified as to availability of funds: 

Lisa Gabree 
Town Accountant 

TOWN OF AYER 

Gary J. Luca, Chai1man 
Ayer Boai·d of Selectmen 

THE CONSULTANT 

By: 
Peter D. Sanborn, President 
Community Opportunities Group, Inc. 

Consultant's Federal ID#: 04-2674871 

Contract Agreement by and between Town of Ayer and 
Community Opportunities Group, Inc. 



Attachment A 

Summary of Work and Compensation 

The Contractor will be responsible for a thorough analysis of existing conditions and trends 

within the Town and for developing and writ ing all elements of the update to the Town's Master 

Plan. The services will include the following phases. 

1. Phase I: This phase includes project sta11up and mobilization, stakeholder consultation 

and field research, the development of a vision, and the drafting of existing conditions 

reports for Sections 2-8 as Identified in the RFP with an update to Section 9. 

2. Phase 2: Phase 2 reports identifying fotmative issues and oppottunities will be developed 

for Sections 2-8. 

3. Phase 3: An implementation plan and complete drafts for Sections 2-9 will be submitted 

for the Town's review and approval. Edits from the Town, Master Plan Committee, and 

the public will be reviewed and incotporated into the final plan. 

4. Phase 4: Final Master Plan - In this Phase, COG will compile all of the completed 

e lements into a final Master Plan document for delivery in an electronic fotmat with up to 

12 hard copies. In addition, in partnership with the Master Plan Committee, COG will 

present the fi nal plan to the Board of Selectmen, Planning Board, and the public for its 

adoption. 

These work tasks will be completed through the four-phase process outlined in COG's March 25, 

2016 response to the RFP, excerpts of which are attached hereto as Attachment B, as described in 
paragraph 3.2 below. 

3. Payment will be made as fo llows: 

3.1 Not to Exceed Sum: Fees and Reimbursable Costs combined shall not exceed 
$100,000.00, as more fu lly set forth in this section. 

3.2 Billing: The Contractor shall bill on a fixed-fee basis, with any invoice to be based on 
the completion of any particular task within any phase of the work, as described below 
in the detailed breakdown of phases, tasks, staffing, hourly rates, estimated hours for 
each phase allocated by percentage to each task within such phase, and the estimated 
professional service fees for each phase. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary 
contained herein, the Town may e ither pay the Contractor on a task-by-task basis as 
described above, or upon a mutually agreed upon percentage of completion of a task as 
may be determined from time to time until such task is completed. 

Contract Agreement by and between Town of Ayer and 
Community Opportunities Group, Inc. 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

~lft) l:.Illt - - .... 
• . • • ~ ·-•n "-Hr•••••• ,., • - --- ... r:r.l:~-f"-ill 

Start-Up Meeting and Project Kick-Off 1 

Background Research, Review of Documents and 
1 

Information Gathering 

Stakeholder Consultation and Field Research 1 

Existing Conditions Reports, Sections 2-8, Update Section 9 1 

Phase 2 Reports: Issues and Opportunities 2 

Implementation Plan 3 

Draft Master Plan and Revisions 3 

Final Master Plan 4 

Presentation of Final Master Plan Update 4 

TOTAL "Not to Exceed" FEE FOR ALL SERVICES: 

Hourly Billing Rates (includes travel) 

Peter Sanborn (PS) 

Roberta Cameron (RC) 

Courtney Starling (CS) 

Patricia Kelleher (PK) 

Blended Rate 

Contract Agreement by and between Town of Ayer and 
Community Opportunities Group, Inc. 

~-~ 
m 

$ 2,000. 

$ 5,000. 

$15,000. 

$30,000. 

$20,000. 

$15,000. 

$ 6,000. 

$ 5,000. 

$ 2,000. 

$100,000. 

$125.00 

$1 10.00 
$110.00 

$110.00 

$115.00 



Attachment B 

Detailed Scope of Services 

Phase 1: Background Analysis 
Start-Up and Mobilization - We will meet with Planning staff and MPC members 
to discuss the project framework and integration of master plan elements. We 
will establish the project management and communication processes, as well our 
understanding of the scope and concerns to be addressed through this project. 
We will recommend a "style" template to ensure that the documen t is internally 
consistent in format. 
Kick-off - Following the administrative start-up meeting, we propose to lead a 
public kick-off with the Master Plan Committee, where a public participation 
plan and a preliminary understanding of formative issues and priorities will be 
presented for feedback. We will use the kick-off to engage in a public visioning 
session and work to create a mutual understanding of Ayer' s core values. This 
information will be used to draft a vision statement and list of values that will 
inform the Master Plan goals as they are developed. 
Stakeholder Consultation and Field Research - We will conduct up to three days 
of on-the-ground field research and meetings/interviews with local stakeholders 
as identified by the Town to improve our understanding of the local context, 
trends, key issues, and opportunities per element. In consultation with Planning 
staff and committee members at startup, we will determine a preferred approach 
for this consu ltation (e.g., focus groups, one-on-one interviews, intercept survey, 
etc.), and we will consider the benefits of conducting an on-line survey in this 
phase and/or later in the planning process. As needed, we will supplement field 
research with phone interviews. 
Existing Conditions Reports - We will review existing reports and plans, and 
other relevant documents that may be incorporated in the background analysis, 
and will utilize publicly-available material, including federal, state, and private 
data sources, as well as relevant local data from the Assessor, Building 
Department, Planning Dep artment, etc., to provide an up-to-date snapshot of the 
local planning context. Existing conditions rep orts will be drafted for Sections 2 
through 8 as identified in the RFP. During this phase, many of the tasks 
identified under each section in the RFP will be addressed. (The identification of 
challenges, opportunities, and goals will be carried ou t in subsequent phases of 
the process). During this time we will also update Section 9 -Implementation to 
identify which recommendations from the 2005 Comprehensive Plan have been 
implemented. COG will be responsible for the development of all Existing 
Conditions Reports with exception to Section 2 - Land Use mapping, which will be 

Contract Agreement by and between Town of Ayer and 
Community Opportunities Group, Inc. 



performed by Montachusett Regional Planning Commission, and Section 7 -
Transportation and Circulation and portions of Section 8 - Town Services and 
Facilities will be drafted in partnership with Green International Affiliates, Inc. 
We will present these findings in a public forum, where we will facilitate 
discussion about issues and opportunities identified through the research. 

Meetings: • Project Coordination Meeting with Planning Staff, key 
Committee members 

• Kick-off meeting with Master Plan Committee and Public 
• Guided tour of Ayer with Staff and MPC 
• Field work, to include interviews/focus groups with 

stakeholders, meeting(s) with MPC subcommittees. 
• Public Forum(s) to present context reports 

Deliverables: • Start-up Memorandum, Public Participation Plan, and 
preliminary Master Plan Outline(Ternplate 

• Background Analysis and Context Reports for Sections 2-8, 
and update of implemented strategies (Section 9) 

• Existing Conditions Presentations 
• Content for the Town's Website 

Phase 2: Formative Issues and Opportunities 

In the second phase of the Master Plan process we will advance each element by 
highlighting issues and opportunities as supported through data analysis and 
public input. The importance of this stage in the Master Plan process is in 
providing a baseline understanding of what concerns a community faces and 
what strengths and tools they may use to address community needs. We will 
work with the Master Plan Committee and element subcommittees to vet 
formative issues and opportunities and present our findings to the public. 
During this phase, we would suggest employing survey techniques ( online, 
print, intercept, etc.) to weigh priority goals and strategies among each of the 
elements among the public, Town staff, board members, and MPC members. 
Meetings: • Project Coordination Meeting(s) with Planning Staff, MPC 

members and the Plaruung Board as needed 
• Public Forum(s) to present formative issues and opportunities 

reports 

Deliverables: • Phase 2 Reports for Sections 2-8 
• Online/print/intercept surveys as needed 

Contract Agreement by and between Town of Ayer and 
Community Opportunities Group, Inc. 



Phase 3: Implementation Plan 
Building upon the first two phases, the third phase will be dedicated to the 
development of Goals and Recommendations for each Master Plan element. The 
Goals and Recommendations will be drafted with the assistance of the Master 
Plan subcommittees and reviewed by the MPC before completed elements are 
presented to relevant Boards and Committees. Following the finalization of the 
Goals and Recommendations, we will complete Section 9 - Implementation of the 
Master Plan which will contain an introduction, a summary of progress since the 
2005 Comprehensive Plan, and identify Town-wide goals, strategies and 
options. An implementation matrix will summarize recommended actions to 
achieve the Town's vision and identify responsible parties, timeline for 
completion, and pertinent Master Plan elements. 
During this phase, we will also complete the Executive Summary and 
Introduction as outlined in the RFP. 
Meetings: • Project Coordination Meeting(s) with Planning staff, MPC 

members and the Planning Board as needed 
• Presentation of Elements to relevant Boards and Committees 

Deliverables: • Complete Draft Elements for Sections 2-8 
• Complete Draft Implementation Plan (Section 9) 
• Draft Executive Summary and Introduction (Section 1) 
• Final Draft Master Plan 

Phase 4: Final Plan 
In this Phase, COG will compile all of the previously completed elements into a 
final master plan document, collect all edits and feedback from stakeholders, and 
finalize each element, the executive summary, introduction, and implementation 
plan. Electronic versions of the Master Plan will be submitted for feedback. We 
will coordinate with the Town in determining an optimal format for public 
presentation of the final Master Plan and the adoption process with the Planning 
Board and Board of Selectmen. 

Meetings: • Presentation of Final Master Plan to Board of Selectmen, 

Planning Board, and/or public 

Deliverables: • Final Master Plan (electronic format and up to 12 hard copies) 

Contract Agreement by and between Town of Ayer and 
Community Opportunities Group, Inc. 



Project Schedule 

The following timeline shows how the proposed scope of services may be carried 
out in the span of 18 months, assuming a work start in May, 2015 and completion 
by November, 2017. This schedule may be adjusted to facilitate coordination 
with the Master Plan Committee, Town staff and other participants, and with 
concurrent planning efforts. 

- I - - - --- . . ' . - - - - 1 

I _ "' _2Q'.!,6_ _]. _ - ~017 _ _ _ _i 

Task 

Start-Up/Mo bi I ization 

Start-Up Memo 

Kick-Off 

Public Participation Plan 

Master Plan Template 

Introduction 

Land Use 

Population & Housing 

Economic Deve lopment 

Nat . & Cu lt. Resources 

Open Space 

Transportation 

Tow n Services & Facili t ies 

Implementation 

lmnmll 

Public Comment Period 

Fina l Master Plan 

Adoption of Final Mast er Plan 

>-ro 
~ 

(lJ 
~ c 

::i ::i 

Phase 1 

Phase 2 

.... .... .... (lJ (lJ 
..0 ..0 

(lJ 

E ..0 ~ E E (lJ (lJ ro ..... (lJ ::i > u 0. c (lJ 0 (lJ ro 
Vl z 0 

Contract Agreement by and between Town of Ayer and 
Community Opportunities Group, Inc. 

~ 
ro ..c ::i u .... .... 

..0 ro 
(lJ 

~ u... 

.... .... 
(lJ (lJ 

..0 .... ..0 ..... E (lJ E "' ..0 
::i (lJ (lJ 

>- (lJ 
~ tlO 

..... 0 > ro c 0. tl 
~ ::i ::i (lJ 0 

<( Vl 0 z 



Contract Agreement by and between Town of Ayer and 
Community Opportunities Group, Inc. 



Present: 

Absent: 

Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen 

Ayer Town Hall - 1" Floor Meeting Room 
Ayer, MA 01432 

Tuesday May 17, 2016 
Meeting Minutes 

B1vadcast and Remrded by APAC 

Ga1y J. Luca, Chair; Christopher R. Hilhnan, Vice-Chair 

Robert A. Pontbriand, Town Administrator 
Carly M. Antonellis, Assistant to tbe Town Administrator 

J annice L. Livingston, Clerk 

Call to Order: G. Luca called the meeting to order at 7:04 PM. 

Pledge of Allegiance: The BOS and members of tbe audience stood and recited tbe Pledge of Allegiance. 

Announcements: G. Luca made the following announcements: 

• Sunday JYiay 15 \Vas National Peace Office!s ?viemorial Day and the entire \veek is National 

Police Week. 

• The first public meeting of fbe Master Plan will be May 24, 2016 at 7:00 PM at the Ayer 
Shirley Regional :High School Commons Area. 

• This \Veek is National Public Works \Veek and National Dog Bite Prevention \veek. 

• There will be a job fair held at Nasoya Foods on May 18, 2016. 

Review and Approve Agenda: 

Motion: A motion was made by C. Hillman and seconded by G. Luca to approve tbe agenda. Motion 

passed 2-0. 

Public Input: None 

Chief Robert J. Pedrazzi, Ayer Fire Department: Chief Pedrazzi stated that the Town is mandated by 

FEMA to have a Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan to be eligible for federal mitigation grant money. He 

explained tbat MRPC has drafted a plan for the entire region and is asking the BOS for their consideration. 

Motion: A motion was made by C. Hillman and seconded by G. Luca to adopt the 2015 Update of the 

Montachusett Region Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan. Motion passed 2-0. 

Superintendent Mark L. Wetzel, Ayer Department of Publie Works: M. Wetzel was in attendance for 

several matters, as listed below: 

Appointment of!Vater Dist1ib11tiott System Operator-M. Wetzel is recommending Scott Schwinger to the position 

of Water Distribution System Operator. Scott has been employed by the Town since 2013 and has led the 

Page 1of4 
Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes 

May 17, 2016 



effort in the water meter replacement project. 

Motion: A motion was made by C. Hilhnan and seconded by G. Luca to appoint Mr. Scott Schwinger to the 

position of Water Distribution System Operator. Motion passed 2-0. 

Acceptanff of Willow Road TVasteivater Pumping Station - W. Wetzel is requesting that the BOS, as the Sewer 

Commissioners accept ownership/ operational responsibility of the Willow Road Wastewater Pumping 

Station as requested by Alpine Management Group. The proposal has been vetted by Town Counsel and M. 

\V'etzel is recommending the acceptance. 

Motion: A motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by C. Hilhnan to accept ownership of the Willow 

Road Wastewater Pumping Station. Motion passed 2-0. 

West Main Street Pump Station Contract Execution - M. Wetzel reported that the bids for the construction of the 

West Main Street Pump Station Replacement were opened recently. 9 bids were received. The low bidder 

was Scherbon Consolidated Inc. of Amesbury. M. Wetzel has checked their references and is recommending 

the contract be executed. 

Motion: A motion was made by C. Hillman and seconded by _G. Luca to execute a contract bet\veen the 

Town of Ayer and Scherbon Consolidated Inc. of Amesbmy in the amount of $339,600 for the replacement 

of the West Main Street Pump Station with signature by the Chair. Motion passed 2-0. 

2016 Paving and Road Treatment Contract- M. Wetzel stated that bids for 2016 - 2018 Road Paving and 

Treatment (Chapter 90) were opened on April 6, 2016. Tbe contract is for one year with the option of 

extending tl1e contract for two additional years. Tbe Town received 9 bids and PJ Albert Inc. of Fitchburg 

was the low bidder. The roads being paved in 2016 are as follows: Calvin Street, \Vashington Street and 

Pleasant Street. 

Motion: A motion '\Vas made by C . .Hillman and seconded by G. Luca to execute a contract between the 

Town of Ayer and PJ Albert, Inc. of Fitchburg in the amount of$315,684 for the Chapter 90 2016 paving 

and road treatment with signatnre by the Chair. Motion passed 2-0. 

Pleasant Street "Reconstruction Prqjett Contract Execution- Town Engineer Dan Van Schallcwyk was in attendance 

and is asking the Boa.rd to execute the contact of the bid they approved at tl1e last BOS meeting for the 

Pleasant Street Reconstruction IJroject. 

Motion: A motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by C. Hillman to execute the contract bet\veen the 

Town of Ayer and Ricciardi Bros., Inc. of\Vorcester, MA in the amount of $833,566.45 for tl1e Pleasant 

Street Reconstruction Project with signatnre by the Chair. Motion passed 2-0. 

Installation of IVasteivater Pumping S talion Cellular RTU 's - M. Wetzel stated that the bids for installing 

Wastewater Pumping Station Cellular RTUs (Remote Telemetry Units) were opened on May 5, 2016. The 

Town received two bids and Weston & Sampson CRM Inc. was the low bidder. 

Motion: A morion \Vas 1nade by C. f~Iillman and seconded by G. Luca to execute the contract between the 

Town of Ayer Weston and Sampson CRM Inc. in the amount of $40,500 for tl1e installation of the 

Wastewater Pumping Station Cellular RTUs with Signatnre by the Chair. Motion passed 2-0. 

Page 2 of 4 
Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes 

May 17, 2016 



Be Well Organic Medicine, Inc. - Presentation for Proposed Medical Marijuana Cultivation Facility, 
31 Willow Rd: Mr. Chuck Saba and ]\fr. Charles Saba were in attendance requesting a letter of non

opposition for a medical marijuana cultivation facility located at 31 Willow Road. 

R. Pontbriand explained that Mr. Saba met with several department heads a couple of weeks ago to go over 

the proposal. The applicant met with the Police Chief, Fire Chief and Fire Prevention Lieutenant, the 

Department of Public Works Superintendent, the Town Administrator's Office and Building Department 

representatives. 

C. Hillman asked about the possible expansion of the facility. Mr. Saba stated that there is an approved 

addition on the property but is aware of a time limit on the proposed expansion. He doesn't know if he 

"\Vould need the expansion or not at this time. 

Mr. Saba then stated that the medical marijuana landscape may be changing depending on the outcome of a 

November 2016 ballot question that would legalize marijuana for recreational purposes. 

C. Hillman asked if this location would be a cultivation-only facility, Mr. Saba stated that yes for this site they 

are only looking to cultivate and process the product. Mr. Saba further stated that if recreational marijuana 

ballot question was passed in November, he _would revisit a retail location if the Town was interested. 

Mr. Saba went on to say that medical marijuana is a heavily taxed industry. 

C. Hillman asked what benefits the Town would realize if they Be Well Organic Medicine were to open in 

Ayer. IVIr. Saba stated that he would be interested in helping veteran's, children and senior's organizations in 

Ayer but is willing to discuss other ideas the Town may have. 

Ms. Elizabeth Tennessee, 6 Church Street asked about water usage on the property. 

C. Hillman asked several more questions. G. Luca asked how the BOS should proceed and stated because]. 

Livingston was absent maybe they should defer it to the next meeting with a full Board. R. Pontbriand asked 

Mr. Saba what his time frame was. IVIr. Saba stated that he only had until the end of this month because of 

the l)urchase and Sales agreement. 

Motion: A motion was made by C. Hillman and seconded by G. Luca to authOl'ize a letter of non

opposition to Be Well Organic Medicine, Inc. for a cultivation only facility located at 31 Willow Street and if 

approved by DPH enter into a host agreement with the facility. Motion failed 1-1. 

Town Administrator's Report: 
Administrative Update - R. Pontbriand gave an administrative update offering the following: he thanked the 

Board, residents, department heads and employees for their help and hard work relating to the May 9, 2016 

Annual To\vn Meeting; he stated that he had received correspondence from the Attorney General's Office on 

the Nuisance Bylaw approved at the 2015 Fall Town Meeting and he would be meeting with relevant 

department heads to review; he has been informed that IviassDevelopment is requesting a Super 'I'o'\vn 

Meeting for a zoning question which will be held the evening of the Ayer Special Fall Town Meeting; today 

he, Ms. Antonellis, Chief Murray and Town Clerk Susan Copeland had their first meeting of the Bylaw 

Revie\v committee and that tl1e project will take several months, if not longer to complete; several staff 

Page 3 of 4 
Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes 

May17,2016 



members have been meeting every otl1er week to review the Personnel Policies and Procedures to make 

recommendations to the Personnel Board; the CORI and Sexual Harassment policies have been approved by 

the Personnel Board and will be in front of the BOS for consideration at their next meeting; C]Uef Pedrazzi 

has scheduled the tank removal at the former fire station and the RFP for the Police Station Roof will close 

on June 3, 2016. 

St. Mary's Parish - Request for One Day Beer and Wine LJ<'nse (6/ 18/ 16)- R. Pontbriand stated that the BOS 

office had received a request from St. Mary's Parish for a one day beer and wine license for the Annual Block 

Party to be held on June 18, 2016 from 1:00 PM to 10:00 PM. 

Motion: A motion was made by C. Hillman and seconded by G. Luca to approve the one day beer and wine 

only license for St. Mary's Parish for the Block Party to be held on June 18, 2016 from 1:00 PM to 10:00 PM. 

Motion passed 2-0. 

New Business/Selectmen's Questions 

Existing 20' + /. Easement Depot Squat• (S e!ectman L1ca) - G. Luca would like to =plore possibilities as it relates 

to the existing easement in Depot Square between the pet shop and the barber shop. He would like R. 

Pontbriand to contact MBTA to discuss how that easement could be transferred to the Town. R. 

Pontbriand stated that tl1ere was some confusion to who aCtually owned the easement, whether it was lvIBTA 

or Pan-AM. He will look into it and report back to the Board at the next meeting. 

Tree lf7arden Responsibilities (Selectman Hillman)-C. Hillman stated that he wanted to discuss the role of the Tree 

\Varden in To"\vn and \vhether it made sense to have the position be appointed, rather than elected. He stated 

that it was not a criticism of the current Tree \Varden and "\vanted R. Pontbriand to check in with other 

Towns to see how they handle the issue. 

C. Hillman also would like the "Adopt an Island" program relooked at. He thinks there should be a 

threshold or more stringent program guidelines of what the Town's expectations would be. 

C. Hillman also stated that it was a great weekend in Ayer with the Muck Fest at Devens and the Bresnahan 

Run the following day. 

G. Luca thanked residents for donating the United States Postal Service's Annual Food Drive. 

Approval Meeting Minutes: 
Motion: A motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by C. Hillman to approve the meeting minutes of 
May 3, 2016. Motion passed 2-0. 

Adjournment: 
Motion: A motion was made by C. Hillman and G. Luca and seconded by C. Hillman to adjourn at 9:26 
PM. Motion passed 2-0. 

Minutes Recorded and Submitted by Carly M. Antonellis 

Date Minutes Approved by BOS: ________________________ _ 

Signature of BOS Clerk Indicating Approval: ___________________ _ 

Page 4 of 4 
Board of Selectinen Meeting Jvlinutes 

May 17, 2016 



Present: 

Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen 

Ayer Town Hall -1" Floor Meeting Room 
Ayer, MA 01432 

Tuesday June 1, 2016 
Meeting Minutes 

Recorded by AP AC 

Gary]. Luca, Chair; Christopher R. Hilhnan, Vice-Chair;Jannicc L. Livingston, Clerk 

Robert A. Pontbriand, Town Administrator 
Carly M. Antonellis, Assistant to the Town Administrator 

Call to Order: G. Luca called the meeting to order at 6:11 PM. 

Review and Approve Agenda: 
Motion: A motion was made by]. Livingston and seconded by C. Hillman to approve the agenda. Motion 
passed 3-0. 

Execution of Order of Takings of Eminent Domain (Per May 9, 2016 Annual Town Meeting Article 

37) - Depot Square Access Corridor and Advocates Building: R. Pontbriand explained that the BOS 

needed to vote and sign the Order of Takings associated with the eminent domain taking of the May 9, 2016 

Annual Town Meeting "Article 37 - Depot Square Access Corridor and Advocates Building'' which passed 

with overwhelming support. 

R. Pontbriand stated that Town Counsel will receive all the documents on Thursday June 2, 2016 and it will 
be recorded at the South Middlesex Registry of Deeds shortly thereafter. He expects that tlle Town will own 

the property by Friday June 3, 2016 at the latest. 

Motion: A motion was made by J. Livingston and seconded by C. Hilhnan that the Board of Selectmen, in 

accordance with the authority conferred by the vote taken under Article 37 of the May 9, 2016 Annual Town 

Meeting, approve and execute an Order of Taking for property in Ayer shown as Parcels A, B, C, D and Eon 

a plan entitled ''Plan of Lands of Worthen Dale Realty Corp. Access Corridor and Advocates Building to be 

Acquired by the Town of Ayer, Massachusetts," dated May 6, 2016, and authorize Town Counsel to record 

the Order of Taking with the Middlesex South Registry of Deeds and with the Middlesex South District of 

the I~and Court, and to take such other actions as may be necessary to effectuate this vote. Motion passed 

3-0. 

Adjournment: 
Motion: A motion was made by]. Livingston and seconded by C. Hilhnan to adjourn at 6:21 PM. Motion 
passed 3-0. 

Minutes Recorded and Submitted by Carly M. Antonellis 

Date Minutes Approved by BOS: ________________________ _ 

Signature of BOS Clerk Indicating Approval: ___________________ _ 

Page1of1 
Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes 

June 1, 2016 


	2016-06-07 Packet
	2016-06-07 Packet Part 2

